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ViA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Application of Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission, please find an
original and 12 copies of Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.'s application to

provide intrastate interexchange services. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of
$250.00 to cover the requisite filing fee.

Finally, enclosed are a duplicate copy of this filing and a self-addressed,
postage-paid envelope. Please date-stamp the duplicate and return it in the envelope
provided.

Plzase do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions,

Respectfully submitted,

Ancnea D

Andrea D. Pruitt :
Enclosure

Check received with fiing end
forwarded 10 Fiscal for deposit.
Fiscal to forward a copy of chedk
10 RAR with proof of deposiL
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DRIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
BUREAU OF SERVICE EVALUATION
101 East Gaines Street

Fletcher Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866

APPLICATION FORM
for

SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

Instructions

A.  This form is used for an original application for a certificate and
for approval of sale, assignment or transfer of an existing
certificate, In case of a sale, assigninent or transfer, the
information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignee or
transferee (See Appendix A).

B. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices.
If an item is not applicable, please explain why,

e Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted
space.

D. If you have questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Bureau of Service Evaluation

101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-086
(904) 488-1280

E. Once completed, submit the original and twelve (12) copies of this
form along with a non-refundable application fee of $250.00 to:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration, Room G-50
101 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(904) 488-4733

DCOLPRUIAZME0. 1
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(X)
()
()
()

Original Authority (New company).

Approval of Transfer (To another certificated company).
Approval of Assignment of existing certificate

(To a noncertificated company).

Approval for transfer of control

(To another certificated company).

2 Select what type of business your company will be conducting (check all that apply):

)

()

(X)

(X)

()

DCOLPRUIAIIGE0. |

Facilities based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own
and operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in
Florida.

Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide
alternative operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls.

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own
customer base for services used.

Switchless rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities but
may have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts
from underlying carriers. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount
but generally below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traffic.,

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-location
discount plans from certain underlying carriers. Then offers the resold
service by enrolling unaffiliated customers.




3. Name of omwlt’putncrﬂﬁp. cooperative, joint vmlur. sole proprietorship:
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
4, Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, elc.):

Same response as 3.

5. National address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state and zip
code) -

1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004.

6. Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state and zip
code):

Applicant does not have a Florida office.

7. Structure of organization;

() Individual () Corporation
(X) Foreign Corporation ()  Foreign Partnership
() General Partnership { )  Limited Partnership

( )  Other, Limited Liability Company

8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please give name, title and address of sole
proprietor or partners. Not applicable.

(a)  Provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited partnership statute (Chapter
620.169 FS), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have previously been:

(1)  adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or
of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
proceedings.

(2)  officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida centificated

telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. 1f no
longer associated with company, give reason why not.

DCOPRUIASIIED |




9. If incorporated, plc.giw:: .

(@)

(®)

(©)

(d)

Proof from the Florida secretary of State that the applicant has authority to
operate in Florida. Applicant is in the process of obtaining authorization from
the Secretary of State and will provide the Commission with proof of
Certification upon receipt.

Corporate charter number:
Name and address of the company's Florida registered agent.
See response to 9(a).

Provide proof of compliance with the fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 F'S),
if applicable. Not applicable.

Fictitious name registration number:

Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1)  adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or
of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending

proceedings. No.
(2)  officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated

telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. [f no
longer associated with company, give reason why not. No.

10.  Who will serve as linison with the Commission in regard to (please give name, title,
address and telephone number):

(a)

(b)

DCOIPRULAZINED.|

The Application;

Danny A. Adams
Andrea D. Pruitt

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, DC 20036
(202) 955-9600

Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company;

Mr. Alan Stiffler

Vice President, North America

Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road

Vienna, VA 22182




()  Tariff; . .

Danny A. Adams

Andrea D, Pruitt

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
1200 19th Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, DC 20036
(202) 955-9600

(i) Complaints/Inquiries from customers;

Customers with complaints or billing inquiries may contact the Applicant at

its toll free number (800) 486-8686.
11.  List the states in which the applicant:
(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier.
None.

(b)  Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange carrier.

None. Applicant, however, is in the process of obtaining authorization,
where required, throughout the United States.

(c) Iscertificated to operate as an interexchange carrier.
None.

(d)  Has been denied authority o operate as an interexchange carrier and the
circumstances involved -

None.

(e)  Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications
statutes and the circumstances involved.

None.

(f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances
involved.

None,

DCONPRULAZMR0.|




12.  What services will .lpplicam offer to other certificated u:‘on: companies:

Facilities () Operators
i () Sales

Applicant will not offer services to other certificated telephone companies.
13. Do you have a marketing program?

Yes. Customers will be solicited using in-person sales calls, direct mail, out-bound
telemarketing, print, radio and media advertising.

14,  Will your marketing program:
(X) Pay commissions?
()  Offer sales franchises?
()  Offer multi-level sales incentives?
( )  Offer other sales incentives?

15.  Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (To whom, what amount type of
franchise, etc.).

Sales agents will be compensated by salaries and bonuses based on performance
against sales targets.

16, Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all that apply)?

(X) Residential customers (X) Business customers

() PATS providers { )  PATS station end-uscrs
() Hotel & motels () Hotel & motel guesis

() Universities () Univ. dormitory residents.
()  Other:y(specify)

17.  Pleasc provide the following (if applicable):

(a)  Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services, and if not
who will the billed party contact to ask questions about the bill (provide name and
phone number) and how is this information provided?

Yes.

(b)  Name and address of the firm who will bill for your service.

Not applicable.

DCOIPRUIAI480.1




19.

Please provide all ‘%mﬂmmuingd.\upplimt has the
following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service in Florida.

A,

B.

C.

Financial Capability.
Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applied:

The application ghould contain the applicant’s financial statements for the most

recent 3 years, including:

1. the balance sheet

2. income statement

3. statement of retained camings.

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting documentation,

regarding the following should be provided to show financial capability.

Sec Exhibit A.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed 1o
be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to maintain the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial

statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau

reports, and descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated.
The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant's chief
executive officer and chief financial officer. The signatures should affirm that the
financial statements are true and correct,

Managerial capability. See Exhibit B.
Technical capability.

Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. Use
the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed)

See Exhibit C,

DCOVPRUIAZIBD. )




20.  The applicant will .vide the following interexchange m‘ewicﬂ (Check all that

apply):
X

RalBaNBal

b b bbbl B ||

MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB

Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

MTS with statewide flat rates per minu.e (Le. not distance sensitive)
Method of access is FGA

Method of access is FGB

Method of access is FGD

Method of access is 800

MTS for pay telephone service providers
Block-of-time calling plan (Reach out Florida, Ring America, etc.).
800 Service (Toll free)

WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
Method of access is via dedicated facilities
Method of access is via switched facilities

Private Line services (Channel Services)
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.)

Travel Service
Method of access is 950
Method of access is 800

900 service

Operator Services

Available to presubscribed customers

Available 10 non presubscribed customers (for example to patrons of
hotels, students in universities, patients in hospitals.

Available to inmates

Services included are:

DCONPRUIAZIAED. |

Station assistance

Person to Person assistance
Directory assistance
Operator verify and interrupt




s Cou.nne Calling .

21.  What does the end user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that were
checked in services included (above)

The end user must first dial a one (1) and the toll free number assigned to the phone

card line for all services provided.
22, Other;
ATTACHMENTS:

A - CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT
B - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS
C - INTRASTATE NETWORK APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT

D - FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES and EAS ROUTFS
E - GLOSSARY

DCOLPRUIAI4R0.|
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CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT
Not Applicable,
I, (TYPE NAME) .
(TITLE) , of (NAME OF COMPANY)
and current
holder of certificate number , have reviewed this application and join

in the petitioner's request for a transfer of the above-mention certificate

UTILITY OFFICIAL:

Signature Date

Title Telephone No.

DOOLPRUIASIIAL |
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A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer’s

deposits and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant
please check one):

X) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect
payments for service more than one month in advance.

() The applicant will file with the Commission and maintzin a
surety band in an amount equal to the current balance of
deposits and advance payments in excess of one month (and
must accompany application.).

Signature Date

(703) 734-7511

Telephone No.

DCOIPRULASZIAED |




1.

3-

. L1 HEEEHI!IE s: L]

POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased.

Not applicable.
1) 2)
3) 4)

SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch, and indicate if owned or leased.
w The Applicant does not have switches located in Florida at this time.
1 2)
3) 4)

TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type of facilities
{microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc. and indicate if owned or leased).

None.

1) POP-1o-POP IYPE OWNERSHIP

2)
ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effective date of
the certificate (Appendix D).

Applicant seeks to provide service on a statewide basis. Accordingly, the Applicant
proposes to originate service from all the exchanges listed.

TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant will comply with the
EAFA requirements contained in Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy enclosed),

Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. will rely upon its underlying carrier(s)
to ensure compliance with the traffic restrictions contained in Commission Rule 25-
24.471(4)(a).

DCOIPRLUIAZIABD |




6. CURRENT FI..O‘A STATE SERVICE: Applicant h’) or has not (X)
previously provided intrastate telecommunications in Florida.
If the answer is has, fully describe the following:
a) What services have b ven provided and when did these services begin?

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued?

Alan Stiffler

(703) 734-7511

Title Telephone

DCOLPRUIAI4ED |
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CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer’s
deposits and advance payments may be responded 1o in one of the following ways (applicant
please check one);

(X) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect
payments for service more than one month in advance.

() The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a
surety band in an amount equal to the current balance of
deposits and advance payments in excess of one month (and
must accompany application.).

2-371-98

(703) 734-7511

Telephone No.

DCOLFRULAZIMB0 |



3.

4.

LL] L]

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: | understand that all telephone companics must
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .15 of ong percent of its gross operating
revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a
company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required.

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX; I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross
receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business.

SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and
interstate revenues.

APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of $250.00 must be submitted
with the application.

RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: | acknowledge receipt and
understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission’s Rules and Orders relating to
my provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. | also understand that it is
my responsibility 1o comply with all current and future Commission requirements
regarding AAV service.

ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, | the undersigned owner
or officer of the named utility in the application, attest to the accuracy of the information
contained in this application and associated attachments. | have read the foregoing and
declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is a true and correct
statement. Further, | am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever
knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant
in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second

degree.

UTILITY OFFICIAL: —5-J7-98

i Date

Alan Stiffler
Vice President, North America, Global Business Services (703) 734-7511

Title Telephone No.

DCONTRUIAZMED |




EXHIBIT A
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FINANCIAL CAPABILITY

Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. (“C & W Card Services) is an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of Cable & Wireless plc. As a subsidiary of Cable & Wireless
ple, C & W Card Services has access to the capital necessary to provide the proposed
services in the State of Florida. Attached hereto is the most recent Securities and
Exchange Commission Form 20-F of Cable & Wireless plc, the Applicant’s parent
company. As this exhibit demonstrates, Cable & Wireless plc is a robust and healthy
company, possessing sufficient resources to ensure C & W Card Services’ continued
operations throughout the United States, including Florida.

C & W Card Services has the requisite financial ability to maintain the requested
services. As noted above, the attached financial statements indicate that C & W Card
Services has sufficient resources to develop and maintain the proposed services in
Florida.

The attached financial statement exhibit C & W Card Services' ability to provide long
distance service. C & W Card Services does intend to invest in its own switches and
other facilities in the future, At this time, however, C & W Card Services’ costs of
providing service will be limited to the capital necessary to lease facilities from other
certificated carriers or operate its own equipment. Thus, its total investment will be
minimal and fully within the Applicant’s financial capabilities.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACOCOUNTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 1997, 1996 AND 1995

. _New 1997 1996 1995
'ﬂ-w-uhhmm share ne . -
i
of nmsocisced undértakingy 3,4 7,002 &172 549
Share of 1umover of sssociared undertalangs 10 (P52} (64)) (440}
Group tarmover 3,4 €050 5517 5,133
Opersting costs before exoeptiona! hhems qu.l lt.ﬂil 3,239
Exceptional ke changsd againat operaiing coss ] {60)
Toral operating coaty s ._!‘-’_‘11__1.&1_&-2’
Operating profi 4 1,558 111 1,134
M&MﬂﬂhlﬂMﬂm . b1 b tl;l
- o : s ‘Il; HE'
hrmh”ﬁun-n-hdhm 9 - - 1178)
Profit on ocdinary mmmmm 1,639 1,478 32
Amocianed
Share of profics lews hhuw Rey m (169) (14) (39),
Exceptional iemm: -n- writtes off ipvestments
in assocuted vadcmakings 9 10 - 186) -
Nz nterese snd ocher dimiler income 1 [Lr 7] @s (12)
Proflt on ordinary acrivities befoce taxation 1418 1,341 844
Tax oa peollt on ordinary sctivities 12 (287} (320) (244)
Profit on ecdinary scrivites afrer s vanion 1,131 1,021 €00
Minoricy inlecsry 13 (434) (414) (348)
Profit for the Enancial yesr ml T 152
Farnings per 14 0.5 27.5p 11.5p
hrninppu-huhdmmu ems 14 30.3p 16.4p P
11.10p 10.00p 5.05p
The Group has mads no matesial discontinued tions within the ing nf Financial
Reparing inmla-;m 3 during lm 1795, Therefore Gnlp..’ 09:_" operating .-lrm'-.:i excepuonal
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEXTS
As AT MARCH 31, 1997 AND 1996

Non 1997 1996
tin £ milliceg)
Fizsd Assets s
Tangible spsers 33540 5338
IMH—; 16 a2 _____ﬂ
442 6,615
Current Assesy
Scocks 17 & ] a7
Debeors - due within one year 18 1,170 1,013
= due after more chan one pear 1 207 154
Short term deposin 19 1,615 514
Carh ar baak sad in hand 19 150 117
39 pRET)
ﬁdh-“hﬁh'-ﬂh—ﬂ-r 20 N
Loans snd obligstions usder finance Jecses 471 419
Ot h 1818 1,838
Net curress smew N 936 138
Total amems less corrent Dabiliciey ____‘_'FE‘E —70
Credicors: amounty fslling dwe after more thas ane yesr 21
Conventible boeds 124 138
Other loans snd obligations wader fisance lesses 1,699 1,551
Orher credion 14 150
Provislons for lebilive end hrrgew
Lawmrion 22 181 133
Other provisioes n » 50
1067 1,044
Nex stsets 3311 :l?ﬂ
Capitad ard resscves
Called up share caphal 24 361 358
Share premium sccount a3 472 429
Frofit and luss sceoyat as 2,716 2,273
Equity ihardhiolders* 3,749 3259
Equity minericy interesss 1562 1,460
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Towml ayeess _-’ﬂ ——ﬂ
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 1997, 1996 AND 1995

(in € eillions)
3o 2,117 1,867 1,604
101 [ #] Tl
(s ll-l;] (amn
) f It
(329 ash 238
74 2 ]
(391) {196) {175)
( 49) (54)
{1s8) {:}m; . {160)
{2160) (151) (214)
11,027) (1,002) {1,024)
R ow 3
g W &
__ (1,004) (1,137) (1,000)
M 28 7 3
(154 15 [45)
(153) 1n7j
@ el A
—_— (%0 an)
{219 {185) {173)
(732} (23) 107
49 37 13
7 53 =
- 200
(12) (19) {8}
755 439 129
(473) {167) {175)
315 543 159

L _"_"" '-—_“' —J—.
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
mmnnmumummmm
AND RECONCILIATIONs OF MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS” FUNDS
FOR THE YEARS END MARCH 351, 1997, 1996 AND 1995

Conyotidared satement of tousd recogained gaing and losset

199 1994
(in £ miflions)

Frofic for e fosncial yesr &77 @7 252
Currcncy tranladon dilferences on foreign currency net iavesimotan

and relemd borrowing o {137 aj {113)

Tocl gaine and losses relacing to rhe Snancisl year $40 650 _ 133

Recopalistions of movemesus ln tharcholdan' fusds
1997 1996 199
(im £ enilllons}

Frofit for dhe finsncisl yeur & &7 352

Dividends - bnterim (76) (em) (62)

= final (proposed) (173) {134) (1IN

Profit for the year retalned 418 s 53

Orher rcogniied sod losses relating 1o the yesr (13N 43 {113)

Mew thare lssued 49 44 17

Adjusument in respect of scrip dividend 1 10 11

Gopdwill writven back 00 Fa | 178

Goodwill scquired and wrimen ol dvring the year (441) (634) (§1)

Nex incroase/{ decresse) in sharshoiden finds 450 (] 4
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CABLE ANT) WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tewibis fingd cssats snd depreciation
Depreciguion ke provided on the difference barweon the cost of tangible kxod siscts and the estimatcd cesidual
value in equsl Inealments over the esdmared veehul lives of the swwrts, These lives s
Live Aversge
Telephane cables end repeaters
- amalogus 12 ro 20 years 14 yam
Fuechold buildiogs b4 ©
Feoehold i yein yoin
Lesschold land end buildings up to 50 years or termn of
lease M Jets 40 poses
Plant 2 to 40 yesty 10 years
Cableships up to 30 yein 14 yesrn

Prevhold land, whers the vost s disinguisbable from rhe com of the bulding rthereon, is not deprecinted.

Surpluses and deficiu on disposals of mngible fixrd svsews s derrrmined by refervnce o sale procends snd npex
book smosars.

Fixcod assst lnvactwamnis

Arsociated uadertaldogs are sccounted for In the Group's scrounts under e equity mwthod of sccourting,
Other fixed seasr investments In the Group sccount are mated st coet ess amoancs wrkeen off in respret of
permansat diroinutions in value. '

Deferred taxation
The Group for deferred tax only whea there is a reasonabls probability that the Liability wall arise in
mh-—gmmﬂmm“uhm.mhﬂhnﬂdiuﬂ

Seacks
Stocks of equipment, held Jor vie in the maintenance axd expansion of the Group's telecommunicetions

systems, arc sated a1 cost, including s ppropeiate overheads, ks provisioa for dererioration ead obtolescener,
Srocks held for revale are seoicd ar the lower of cost and nev reabsable value.

Purestons

The regular cout of providing bentfity i chacged to the £ over tha service lives of the members ol
the schemes 90 a1 to schicvs & coamane perecnusge of #.Uimﬁluﬁ'ﬂﬂumhlﬂlﬁ.ﬂq
fromn periodic scruariel vahations of the principal schemes are to the oprrting profir over the
expected remaining service lives of the prembern.

Fersamce lnsass

_l'm-hoth:-uillulﬂ-m‘:ﬂnbnuh & conmant rare of resurn on the aet cash
invevunend ia the lease. The total net investmeent in Bnsnor losss in the balssce sheet repeesents toml
lesse paymenam recelvable rec of fnsnce lesse income relsung to Aure sccountisg periads.

Lossed azsery : =i : y

Where ssonts are finsnced by lusing agrermenn rhar give exghts spprovimating 1o owner
u-duuhub—mw.mmwum%nh 3..1“.'..'.::
obligatioo :h"hu-.‘l.::'hh- 1;- end “ﬁllﬂ;

s fo paymEnE are capirsd interes eleonenty wming 1
ﬂmmmhtﬁmumuv interest are chacgad 1o rhe profit and loes sccount. All other

e @ 00107
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

h--|uuup.uﬂ.llnuunnnlihnu--ﬂ--nh|ultlumlltn|pnidn||r-Ilun--umhhtunnhadlamu

the lemse merm.
[ 1) Capllabinciion of basrert
net of incurred up to the time that ldentifisble .
E::::th: Il'ﬂﬂI;:Llllldilﬁnn-:zp"-hr N vyt den iidy

()] Dobosrure s oty

mmdhinﬂhﬂ_muhﬁndh.uﬂ-umnthm“ﬂhﬂ
sosount oo en enonal ﬂﬂﬂhdmmlmtmhuhw

w&-hhpﬁ-muﬁpﬂuﬂhm—m

- 8 00108
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1 Prasenution of fasedel loformation

Hissarical cost profis and lorrer
There i no differencs berwaan the Group resuln sy reporied and on o hisorice) com basir. Accordingly, ao eddiions
Illpu-_llilrllrlfli

Group (urmover sod tymmover recogirion
The Geoup's operstions arw all considered 1o (all i one class of business, namely relecormmunicadons.
Group turnover comnpeises the value of all services provided and equipment s0ld ro third parties snd s sccounted for
IEEEEI[!IEHLEE ecorded 10 defer prepeyments with respect to services
voiced in advance end 1o sctrus for un services. Tutaover desives from

FPublic teleconmurrics moms
Amouati scordag o the Geoup from internetional and domertic relecommunicstions, boch fixed line and mobile,
E&ii.iiigi?islnwint
under sgreement with [cmssiog goveraments. Also included is twenover arisiag from she owaenhip sadlor the
opecation of amety which form l*ﬁ%‘iilﬁr beused clrcult services,
a}IE..!!.EanM.«!-EB. rlons scrvices and management fovs.
(b)) Otber

%Eii:ii.f!“giiiii -__.!lrrr.oollﬁ._n-mi.-
symeims and asocisted serivities in respect of nchised and public releccommunications paivitler, excep for
reatals 10 ceapest of direst erchange lines which are treated aa domenic telsphons tunsover,

® 0010%

AN ST SOURTE 7 NEEIS ATITHO9 AMVILY S48 i




Ne 958,

CLEARY GOTTLIED 5TZ:r & EAMILTCS

E:15

0LI00 B

ML _“Eg

:E = 55;;

seeacizh [§ 1

¥

A ERITV T } i

Slsisnrsalet |8 &

I s F
sy ruapun paevoo je mey o SUIpape dnosn M jo RuotIny

[4
(4]
050"y

lluq!:npun,-ng:u:tpn:nunuun;i:u-qs
e

Faangamy dro

238N0 pus dnjreqed
uEo

ap0)

st

193001 Py Ro)m yuSUHINGT

LI I A0 8]
seotatas duoqdare
Erars soyda |reonTwisiu]
L e Y Y]

LT

sélex BlEEE
:
Y l

=
ol F Y
stlda =

LE6T

)]

BNt jo Laleins Lq macwina 8, dnosrn) i o1

1adeas yim BOMeuIOM] BINL0 G10) N s m Bejmojioy Y1
PInONUC? vonumficoes MACLIM pIe 0w dROIDY €

SINIWILVIS TVDNYNE CGLLVATIONNOD OL SALON
SINVIQISANS ANV O ST ANV YD




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIRS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Segmerusl ‘nformaden cnatinued

1 1996 1995

Operating profic (i £ ouillioms)
Hong Kong 1,007 20 v 1}
Onkoet Bngdern 37 13 02
102
Other Evrope 5 i) 135 @
Caribbesn 194 17 L&y
Nomh America 41 4] )5
Reat of vhe world 7 12 a1

Iaﬂ Iell_ 1,134

Hmﬁ'hhhuﬁutﬁmpwaﬂmwmmmwhhuu:;mhnﬂmdw-

1997 1996
Idantifiable asirts tia £ rmillions)

Hoag Kong 4340 J440
I.lnimd‘;i:lun 85 114
1,895 918

Other Europe l.168 2,721
Csaribbesn 1.060 269
Noirth Amenca 185 938
Rext ol the world Hl_ 357
9.667 5,020

1997 1996

Net operauny austs {in £ milkons

Kong 1,782 1,642
Other m:. 114 ;:l
Unired Kingdam 1.537 1,714
Ocher Europe 54 7
Canbbean . 650 i
Nomh America i | 164
Mo of the world __.an 247
4419 4509

Other aaseus &92 210

Ocher assots include fied
s i gy teogible umumhmhhdrnlnmhnm‘quhhuhu-.

F-12 @ 00111
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIYS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 Sopmeatsl information continued

1997 1996
Addisons ¢o wengible fzed suety {in £ millicns)
Hong Kong 411 158
lhhlm mﬂ' ’l.l’
13
Ochexr Rurope | 13
Caribbean in 170
North Amerce L] 30
Rost of tha world n n
JJq
1997 1956
Depricaatron and amortisation {in £ miflions)
Hoag Kong 180 160
mm 24 10
Kmgdom 202 1
Orber Ewrope 7 3
Caribbean (4] 1,
Meorth Americs 19 3
Rest of the world 13 30
650 579
e e I e — T
§ Operating cotts
1997 199¢ 1795
lin £ millions)
Ourpayments 10 other telecommun catioos
sod carnen 1.789 1,716 1,642
Cout of sslex ralating to cquipment sales and reatal 355 262 206
Employss cosn 5 B3 799
Prigioo coff) 3 & &0
Propesty vontals, s asd wtility com 172 110 150
Rental of ransmisnion [acilitips " 73 F1
Operscng lewse rensly 161 140 o]
Deprecistion of owned mngible Axpd gusets 4} m 511
Deprecintion of reagble Bxed s ety hedd usder finance besses 7 [ ] 5
4,512 4,206 1,999

Net foreign exchanga gains of £4en are included within operating coses for 1997 (1996 = (ail, 1995 ~ lomes of £1m).

™ ® 00112

b 25 PO B LU vw JRYE T Z3ZLE ETITLIGE AEVILY gliyl 133 Ges T




CABLE AND WINELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 Opecroung oot contisued

The remoneration of the auditoss in of sudis sxrvices provided to the Geoup during the wan £1.7m (1996~
£1.7mm, 1995 — L1.6m), The rem of the auditors In mepect of noa-audic services o the Company and it UK
subtidisries war £4.6m (1996 - £3.9m, lm-ﬂ.ﬂm},hduﬂr‘ﬂ,hﬂm-lﬂhlﬂi-mhﬂ.hm of
scquisiion and disposal yervices.

& Emploresy
The sverepe monthly number of prrions empioped by the Grovp durleg the year wan
1997 1996
{ Number)
Hoeg Kong 14,187 15,434
e 2B
U K L] 9170
Ovher Evrope 416 45
Caribbran 7,749 7,950
MNorrh Americs 2441 2,573
Rt of the world 1473 1,810
Amociared undestakiogs e (2]
Jl4a8 ::,m_
The sggregere remuneration and swocisied costs of the Group employers, incledng amounts capmalised, were:
1997 199
(ia £ milloas)
Salaries and wapes m 521
Socul security costs 40 43
Pension costs - principel schemey 1 13
- other costs 14 18
F-14 8 00113
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7  Peuions conunped
US GAAP digclossrsy

?Ef:l-iliﬁliilﬂg-q;f
ri.ifiifiliiiiiiiff
United Kingdon schewe
?Eliiii!iii Muarch 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995;
1997 1996 1995
(% per annam)
Discous rate 10 8.0 20
Rt of futurs pay incresse is 3.5 5
Rate of pension increass 40 4.0 4.5
Estimared ratr of retirn on plan asers ar 8.7 9.1
The componencs of the pention cost for the year weore 84 follows
1997 1994 1995
(in £ milllows)
Sexvics con 4 49 44
lntesem cosr on projested benafic obligation €7 él n,
Actual return oa plen assecs (104) L 0
Net amoctisacion and deferral 1 {77} (54)
Net pension codt ar 42 13
Membens' contribution (14) (11) #
Pension cost for the yesr under US GAAP 1) an 4
._.rnqgile.:EﬂEiﬁrﬂﬂ-qnlu‘t-ug‘?El—ﬂllﬂ
March 31, 1997 and 1596 i as follows:
1997 1994
(i £ enillicm)
Accurnulared benefir .___E‘.t_l (all benefits veare n“.“.."u 719
Man sssess st fair value (sow Dots below) = 64 134
Plaa wswens in encens of projecied bensfiz obligarion 140 »”»
Unrecognised tramanion amouns (30 (36)
nrecogrused prior servics cost 1 21
Cain ar year ead (s 78)
Pre peasinn cowt under US GAAP i1 (1
?Eii!illﬁu.lilﬁ!;
During 1995 ftiifﬂilﬂlﬁllﬁl&!&ll&v‘li
the Mercusy Et-lliii!l-&lluﬂ!r‘ recognled with

@ 00115
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AN SURSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B Profits leas (losses) ow disposal o Sxed assent

Profirs less (losses) on digpossl of flxed savers comprises profin on disposs! of a cumber of o restmmts bn smosisted
of £93 ol a trade ievestmmenst of (430, F of Bxed of

m:la- m, h—m_; - profics oa disponsl of rangible assct

properias of [70m.
9 Excepdonal emw
Exceptional lreme in 1996 comprised ﬂ!!-r-h tale of the Company’s 5.03 interest in Manotasmasa
and an 'lln- ﬂ::*hnw“dmn’::-umum
of businesses in Central and Burops, (£34m shown within ‘profirs lews (losses) 0o ssle or termisation of

1997 1996 1995
(ia £ endllioms)
Turnover 852 653 460
O perating cusis (1,079) (652) (487)
Operating profies lesr (Josses) (1xn 3
Net latarest 57 an_ 4
Share of profies less (losess) daslc with within ssscclsted underisking (184) i3) 141)
Intetest received and receivable on losru o sssocisied underrs kings 1y 10 3
Share of profits leny (lossen) of sssociared undertahings befors
exceptional dema (19 24) (38)
Excerptonal itemi: amounts writiza off mvestmere in amochied
undertakings - (86) =
(169 (110) (38)

e @ 00117
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMFNTS

10  Amocimed undartakings coadau 4
wmfﬁdmdmmnmw-ﬂwm

1997 1996 1995
Turmower (in £ reillions)

Hoog Koag 16 1] ]
Mm 1g P s
1 1 in

COcher Buwrope 1% 114 a2
Caribbetn L el 13 il
Narth Americs - i 3
Rest of the wocld 439 M 7
52 655 460

L e — R e ]

1997 1996 1995

Operating profit (in £ millions)

Haong Kong B 5 3
Other Asis 16 19 14
Usired Kinpdom (11 (53] (s8)
Other Europs 3 (6) 4)
Ceribbesn 23 2 17
Norh Amencs - [} 1] -
Rest of the world M 17 1

!I in 3 (17}

F19 B G018
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 Net lnterest and other slmilar lacine

Imieress recetvable and meular ingomee:
Deposits end whoee reem loan [nueres:

l.n..:l:::;ﬁr.iulllnlﬂllllIﬂhﬂllllilirwillrl.llﬁl

cailrlnnulrluuulhlliuuliaullulll
Onher inoome

overdrafs
Ocber loans - tepayable in less than five years
= repayabkle in mote then five yesoe

Less: invorear capioliscd

12 Tax on profit on ordinery smivities

Uniced Kingdam =

Overiens

F-20

ILL 4 0366 N

1997 19% 1998
{im £ roillicns)

» s 100

13 11 12

10 4 -

= a9 11

{1) ? {4)

121 118 119

[ 7 L

43 n 21

109 47 35
iy 7 L1
159 163 140
{16) (10) ("

173 l.ﬂl l]'l

(52) !Eﬁl i 1J
1997 1996 1995

{ia £ milbom)

T m (139)
1,321 1,130 1,003
1,418 1,341 Ead

B 00119
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

112 Tex on profit oa ondimery act..ddes continuad
The charge for caxstion, based on the Geoup profit for the year, comprises:

i
(i £ muilligng)
Uniepd Kangdor:
Corperstion rax et JI%
Courvent ] 164 123
Deferred 1 is J
Double taxetion relief (30 (50) (64)
1] 140 62
iu
Currens 204 1w 166
Deferred 2 - 2
Assoclsted undertakiogs 3 .n s
302 342 235
)&:itil!—n..ul -._._—u...,... {12) 9
287 320 144
D TR I e T
A tex chergs of £27m relates 10 the ‘profits less (losses) on sele and rermination of od 'probe less (losses)

997 199 995

{in £ milkons)

Current ysar ” 53

Prioc year 156) (6) 2

i19) d ]

B e e e

The Groug's effective tax rate tes from the s turory ax resuk of the followng factoc:
1997 1996 1998

%)
.«_.._“..Iln!u.ﬂn rite s 130 330 330
ing differences not provided

l,.uu....r! Ef @ = Y2 “ﬂw ..ﬂ.."u
lrems not deductible for tax o a0t raxs ble 22 128 2.8
Tax rawe differences { ) {153) {10.3)
Prior yeur ( (1.6) 1.0
Ouher 02 0.2) (32)
Elffecrive tax rus 03 1.y 18.9




CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATTD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
13  Minerity intorests
qun.-f.-:n-;airﬂ.-lxnrwm-x--..-l-.-anngruu:-m.!-:-lrn.[:aan.zzgnz.zru-l-onr-e:umn
I.glwllriglitlitzlilrir_uuul..-
In 1995 the misority share of the iriigilﬂlﬁa%iflu:
millioa

million ducioved a3 ‘Probits less (losses) on mle snd reemination of operutions® snd the loss of dischosed 82
“Frofier lesa (losses) on disposs] of fiwed weeees” wag £22 million,

14 Eamings per shase

1997 —m 1994
(in € millions)
Profit for the financia) year sttributabls 1o sharcholders 677 €07 11
Excepxions] [tems
= included la oparsting profi - i
- not included in operiting profit - (14) 117
TroBi lor the financal year excluding exceprional itvgm &7 58) 517
El%qi%irﬁi 3. 26.4p 23.4p
Eamnings pec ordisary share on exceptionsl ueme - 1.1p (11.1)p
Eamnings per ordicary share 303p .27.5p 11.5p

The weighted average number of shires in issue were 1232,619.261; 2,206,524,316 end 2,189,737,387 for 1997,
199¢ and 1995 respoctively.

,..Enii‘llliilﬁiiﬂigln.liiiiflﬂrr-i
uq!..tE.IEE%I:?“I-I':IIEEFEIE!:EI‘F!rE
been provided in order that .filgiliiiﬂariw&iﬂﬁl&

En!i—!i —zuiEFZl-.?Eigi&[Enilg_
items are given in Notes 12 and 13 respecrively,

F22 B CO121
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15 Tangiblc fixed stsess

Cables wnd Vomd snd Endi
. _J conrecios  Youl
(im £ millloas)
Coutr
Ar April 1, 1994 477 631 6,207 216 1) 5144
Addidons a9 70 18 - 347 1,084
) (11) {161) 7 (14) (195)
Traaskers £ 23 143 5 {317 -
Exchange sadjustmency () (m {147) - () (175}
At March 31, 1997 556 €93 6,773 FAL] €21 6,850
Deprecistion:
At Apell 1, 1996 217 104 2,412 73 = 2,806
Charge for the year 30 23 586 1 - 650
Eliminsted in revpect of disposals {2) z) (§4) (%) - (71)
Fxchauge sdjusemenn @ (3 {61) - - (67
At March 31, 1997 143 122 1571 gl = s
Net book value
At March 31, 1997 33 573 m 113 11 3,540 °
$13 1338
Az March 31, 1996 260 27 ﬁ?ﬂ 143
Caphralised intarest included i the ebows na book 1alug comprisen
Ar March 31, 1997 ____! 20 __J 1 - ”.
Az March 31, 1996 9 20 [ 1 - LT
mE = e e CFE T P o ST sl G ok e e s

The net book velue of 11agible fixed asseus iocludes sn amournt of £31m (1996 - £57m) ia ceapecr of sssety held under
finance leases.

1997 1996
i |ia & esilioms)
Land dimgs ar met book valug comprisdls
Frechalds 300 2
Long kesscholds 180 15
Shoer teaseholds 113 137

573 527

- 8 00122
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 Phord agset invesrments

Antocimed Other
|ovemmene Total
(in £ milllons)
o 1,947 as5d 2,205
Ar il 1, 197
ad::m 3£ M 39S
Transdera i L)) -
Disposals {B&4) (€} 1870}
Exchange adiverments L] 16) (114)
Ar March 31, 1997 1404 111 1,616
Amounty written uff
Ar Apeil 1, 1994 (784) {1 (745)
Dispossls 16 - 16
Coodwill wrinen back through che profic and koss sceount 57y - 579
Encess of cont of vhares over undetlylng sssers scquiced (285) - (215)
At Match 31, 1997 (474) (£1] (475)
Share of post acquisirion raseveas
At Apeil 1, 1996 {133) - (133)
Dealt with by ssocisted vadertakings 218) - (118}
Exchange sdjusrmects 3 - 5
Disposals 107 - 107
Ar March 31, 1997 {239 - {219)
Met book value
Ar March 31, 1997 &N 211 !0
—— ——
At March 31, 1996 _IE E :Iu‘r
Invessrmens &1 oel book valus comprise
1997 1996
Im £ millions)
Ansocisted undertakings:
Listed shaces ) 1n
Unlisued shares 494 24
Lnans UL 193
&9 1,030
Other mvetmants:
Listed shares 104 143
Unlisied shares 49 4)
Interest in imtzrmationdl relssommunicetions satellioe orgrnissdions e 38 31

ri}) 37
Loans to ssecisred undenakiogs includes provisions of £6m (1996 - £10m).
The market velue of lisred shares was £431m (199 - £33m) fur associaed undertaiings snd £155m (1996 - £211m)

for orher iavertmenu,
P24 @ 00123
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CABLE AND WIRKLESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 Fixed aser invesrments coatioued

Reconciliction of share of profies less (losses) of associated andertakings with post eequisition reteirsed reserves:

Share of profiza less (icases) of associated
mmmmummm

Taxation
Dividends ved

Add back: goodwill peevi woitten off to restrves

Add beck: amounts wrinen off loans and orther emounts owed by sssocistad

Dealr with by associsved underts kings
Amocietad wndi rtakings. group share of net st

Fizzd assens

Currest paets

Curreat borrowings
Orher curcen: Labilities
Net current amsets

Long werm bomrowings
Other loag term leabilicses

MNet amets

Segrmenta! amadyyls of e met as1ets of masociated wmdortskings

P15

4 Y96

L5 ]
-_p
3
Lot

SSITIMVE § GEZLS ETNTLLOY ATVIATS

1997 1996
(in £ rwifllowe)

(16 (110)
(1n (10}
(13) (12)
(1) @s)

(218} {135

. (1)

- 17
(218) (1))
T e o

1997 1994
(i £ milloas)

1,758 1,240
384 5n9

(163) (64)

(383) (470)

13% 1,115

(*4n (120)

{123) {70)
436 135

1997 1996
{in £ milbions)

12
" 66
1 112
140 4
&l 61
s 39
€91 1,030
(205) (195)
4% 835

R 00124
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

17 Seocks
. 1996
{in £ oiflioms)
Mhh“dhwmm i1
Seocks for vemle 2
Conssmable wores 14

18 Delbors
199e
8 (in £ milians)
Amm within g
Trade dabiors o ay [ AF]
Less: Allowance for doubthul accouats 182) (74)
850 758
!.mmw.;lltﬂm k1 14
" joted wndartak: 42 47
'mhh. 140 l:'
Prepayments snd scerved income M
Net invescnent i finaace leases — = 1
1,170 1,013
Mﬂ'h-ﬂnmhmm
Orher debeory 107 157
Prepaymencs end scorued income i 54
Ner Iavestment in Anance leases 41 43
107 54
;;:-Idhbl-m 1377 1,267
lspstraant in finance lesses comprises.
Tmlhuww 41 4)
Toral rentals received during the year under fnsnce leases 2 3

Am%hﬁﬂhi“ﬂh;“ﬂﬂﬂnmﬂm-ﬂhnl_n
rhird parces. Non-tecourse h-unlﬂﬂ-{lﬂl—ﬂﬂwhbmtﬂm,uﬂunmﬂsﬂdﬂum
Ensace beases.

1 Mm“-ﬂﬂuhﬂ-ﬂhhﬂ
mthmllmlmmm-ﬁmhmumlmnﬂn’w which may delay

repaty

e 8 00125
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

averagy ingerest retes at whe eud of the pevsod spplicable 1o 1he

borrowiage
Bank losns end overdmbts

Obligations under fngnoe lessss
Bills paysble and Curreat instalments Jue on losre

P17

ML Y356 N CCTIRVE 1 433ls 4117002 ADVIND,

1997 199
{la £ millions)
15 4
1 3
443 Ay
11 11
471 419
| e FLETE
1997 1994
(% peor smnum)

1.3 7.6
1.7 »Y
9 1.6
LT 8.9
1997 1994’

(i £ muilsons)
59 i1
ise 472
¥ Fi 3
173 154
57 gl
136 104
163 133
1) 467
M 124
1,810 1,838

B 00126
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

97 19%
{im £ millioms)
7% Convertible Unsecyred Lows Seock rrpeysble 2008 114 138
Other lozwy and obligstions under fimence Laasan
tllﬂhﬁ!_lr-.ll_lllll! a7 352
::HE.I dollurs repapabie ar vanow dates up to 2000 419 10
Us repaysble ot various dades Up 10 olE 29
Eiiliﬂlliuﬁﬂ . L1 73
1,109 1,884
Lesss Cusrent instalemsoy due (443) (379)
1,845 1
bligations under finance leases M4 hﬁ
1699 1,551
Amounts owed 1o snocismed undermsklngs - 123
Accrusls snd deferred Incoms ] i3
Orhex eredicors - 16 12
24 150
otal creditos: Amounis falling dus sker more thas one yes _“ﬂ 1,839
. Finszen
el Loans
(im £ millions)
Other losns and ret obligations wnder finance leescs are pryeble &
follows:
195§ 4 107
1999 4 162
2000 4 133
2001 3 302
Aftar 2002 19 1
M 543
b} |

(i) ?f[[lli'uulll!jzi_llil-‘ilil
9 per cang for merling denomiased loans dollas losna.
ﬁﬁrrﬂlgi -l-ll!._-“._--lllqi ol e o

pe sgrermenm are wied o the ovenalt
Htt“ﬁlit.fiiiit:l!rﬁ:.!:.
(i) Any the '
i iﬁilf ‘Itlrj[-ll.ul.i ls scoounted for as « Usbilicy in the
(iv) Elith‘ltl!li!ilti
r-2e R 00127
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 Creditors amount falling due afier more than oo year contiaued

Borrowimng [acilites
At Murch 31, m.ﬂmdnmmﬂ_ﬂdpﬂmdewﬁﬂm:w
backed up by commirted term [acilisies. The Company aleo had » short wrm commicwd lacllity of £1.000m.

11 Deferred taxation

'a £ millieas
Amioiavis provided: T ——
As Apdl 1, 1996 L 155
Chargs to cucrent yese profic sfcount
Other movements (10)
At March 31, 1997 161
1997 1996
{ia € milfons)
Total potamiial liability:
Excess capital allowancn 671 701
Other 7 130
942 m
Less: Advance Corporation Tax (43) (38)
3 93

Defurred taxation peovided in the sccouats and the wes] pocrnus! lability, including amounts for which provision has
been made, are & lollown

1997 1996
{in £ milligms)

Amowrts proveded
Excess capinl allowances 44 45
Other s 14
104 193
Less Advance corport Lion fax (43) (381
161 153

g 8 00128
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIANIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 Defarred taxation continotd

1997 1994
(ia £ miBions)
Deforrad wax sinat;
Advanos corporstion tax 43 n
Losses 7 23
Other 7 51
129 112
Less: Defereed tax 0ot recognised under UK GAAP (73 (16)
Deferred 1ax sisct recogaised under UK GAAP 56 86
Deferred tax labdiry:
Capiral allowsnces 673 703
reseyves 144 171
Other 209 131
1,018 1
Less Deforred tax not provided undur UK CAAP i811) (765)
Delerred tax Msbility provided under UK GAAP 17 i
Mot deferrod tax Hablity provided uader UK GAAP 161 155

The snalysis dmmmmWWuduLKWMwmmﬂmmmmuhu

1997 1996
{in £ millicas)
Current:
L1 4 13 15
Hong Xoag - 1
Other overseas (10} {12)
13 4
Noa currerst;
Ocher oversess a8 5
148 19
161 1185
e R
The potensial deferred tax liability doss not fnchude sn smount of ﬂlh{lﬂi-m:{“ tax Labilicy
E:rn;p-thnr-«uw-u-l-nunnnlubiihwpn-lu-:unul-llnlth.p the Growp Goss NOL CXPOCT (O (il 1O

e g 00129
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13 Deferred 1sxation continued
At March 31 Iiﬂmihﬂ.ﬂ*ﬂ“hﬂuhuﬂﬂinh-ﬁdhﬂ:
mmhnuwdmmnumhmum—- ”

it £ eilliora)
1998 =
1999 -
1000 -
Afeer 2000 U]
13 Oxher provisions
1997 1996
(ia £ millions)
Ac Apsil 1 50 50
Chargs to current year profic sod loss sccount 36 17
Amouats psid or relessed during the yeor (1£) (36)
Disposahs () [t
As Macch 31 " 50
L
Ciber provisions comprie:
Pension, redundancy peyments and anfunded graruties 13 8
Ships’ perodic overhsuls 3 4
Reorganiss hon 41 k]|
F 14 50
14 Called up share capital
1997 1996
(in £ millions)
Awiborised:
2,734,520,6)6 ordinary shares of 25p sech
(1996 - 2,734,920,636 ordinary shars of 15p each) G4 (11
1997 1506
lin £}
Special Rights Preference Share of £1 1 1
1997 _ 1996
(m £ redflioms |
Alloned, caflod wp and fully paid:
2,241,591,030 ocdiosry shares of 15p each
(1996 - 2,230,497, 738 ordinary chares of 25p sach) 561 555
1997 1994
Ga )

Specal Righet Prefereace Shara of £1 1 1

o @ 00130
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The Specis! Rights Preference Shuce i held by HM Government ad carries 60 right to participate the caplal
(beyood the sum of L1) or the sarnings of the Company
Allotments of ordipacy shares of 15p sach during the yrar were:
cons iderstion
Nember of recebved
shares aflewed [
Ln lieu of cash divideads 1ATA 7 -
Uader the CAW Saviags Related Share Opiioa Scheme 1597 p0s 6,704,152
Under the CACW Senbor Employeer’ Share Seheme 2,078,741 6,741,104
;Igiﬁlr Scheme 7452370 10,9002
Uader the CKW Employts Punchase 305 .907 1,120,104
On coavertioa of 7% Convertible Unsecured Loasn Stock 2008 6,752,112 3,909 44
Under the TR Executive Shure Optioa Schame 34,200 14,893
IR NN
Share opricme
The Group el iriiigt!iliif
e ST v seswed Tor & frthat 10 yaais by resslution pesed on Juas 15, 1993. The scheme provides s
Illilii'i*ilgillriit
tlﬂi!-ﬁ:’?irilﬁﬁ of the Corapany and the grincipal UK
subsidiario in the Group. options mey be ratrcised, normally uiqlllllli'uli
iiit-‘fl[i‘ll!lilﬂ!lr‘liiliil gram.
From April 29, 1996, a shomer pariod of 3 reare may by chosea.
Ar March :E%figifrdﬂlrlli!; o
Number of daves of
e Pries esrcies
CAW Savings Relsted Shace Oprion Scherme 175,240 217.00p 1997
160,398 212.00p 19971993
440,936 172.00p 19971990
194 915 12200 L#97-1999
W7 909 i1350p 19971 b
1,402,773 209.36p 19972000
waz e e
1,642,000 Wiy 19952001
1,699,868 MiSp 19992001
1,731,414 ﬁ 2000-2002
1,454 278 1000-2003
-.—.l.-.l- wuuu.___ 1—.93.-
] 4 92004
.-..qﬂ.uu—ﬁ.lma Uqu.““ 19992004

* Gearwod duriag the year eaded March 31, 1997,

F-l2
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONI JIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24 Called wp thare capital contdoued

Srock compensation plass coxtinwed
1997 1996
Weightsd ~ Woighted average Weightsd  Weighood sverags
UK schemes average grand dew fuir velue  svoregs  great dade fair vakse
cxewcise of optioas pramted  axercise of eptieey gromred
Options granted during yoir picolp) ___ dusing yesr (p) _peice (p) Sucing yeur (p)
whose exxrcise price is less than
market valoe of shares on dase of grane. 5500 149.16  346.05 150.41
Options whoe exercise bs merier
-lhﬂﬁmni:hm 41196 11834 414,53 119.55

The followiag table summarises informarion abous rbe UK fixed mock options cutstanding ar Masch 1, 1997.

UK ichomas Weigirtad
Nusbor Trorsye N edglatad Nusbar W eigrh ot

cutstsoding everagt exmmcitably ETarags
Rangs of excrclse prices (p) H-dl:: $ axorcise prics Ml: exsrcije pries

1997 1'2! ipl 1997 (p).
150 - 200 §95,703 183,74 447,167 188.49
Z01 -250 5,778,628 J.l 218.73 3123214 2215
251 - 300 TAL7 495 is 26793 5077612 260.98
3o - 350 746,544 53 33443 1,991,030 13799
151 - 400 7,440,459 5.5 lgé.ae 3,062,715 397.70
401 - 450 15552058 63 41640 100,000 445.30
451 = 500 ﬂ'r,gu 64 e e 463.10

llelm =L 34 149 Hglaﬂ 192 34

A sumnmary of the a1 of the Company’s US based Foced mock plan ss o Macch 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995,
and chsnpes during the yesm coded on those deses is preseased

. 1997 1996 1995
Waighud Weighted W g teed
US schome m Eversge avrrEge
exorcise o ciia
Fized opeiona ADNa  price (5) ADRs  prlon (§) ADR:  prics )
Quuundiag i1 beginaing of pear T 1679 99079 11.72 103,202 17.27
Exercised 1101,969) 1727 (122,507 1580 (103,201) 17.27
Er; :l §7,143 1844 112063 uu nm 15.712
Ountanding w end of yeor 24611 1006 _ 89435 1 mm 15.72
Optrons nermally cxcreisable at
rear end - n's - n'a - nls
e Wi § —— L ST T

s @ 00135
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mwmmmm
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

24 Called up share capleal consioued

Stock compunsation plass continsmed
1997 _ 1996
Waeightad Weoightod everage Welghued sveriga
US cebasmy Gvarege  prast date foir value  srorege  prast fair valas
exgrglsa o grasted emmche  of [ T
Optroms grensed ducring yeor Eries (6) your \8) _ price (8) j:-_'ﬂ
Options whone cncacise price is bass thas
marker value of shares on dase of grant. 10.44 1.9 1646 159

The following um-—_hmm-hmﬁ-dmmmumn. 1997,

Opticns exercisable
US schewms W eigheed
Nomber veregs Weighed Nurnbser Welghted
outsunding remaialng avirage  exercissbly [l T
ll-ulul:: coocractual TR NG prica ll-mh!: oxercise prics
Exerdlse price (§) 1997 il dyre) i) 1997 (5
10.06 32 74,611 (] 10.06 v - nia .

Ona ADR repeosenis theee ardinary thares,

F-37 B 00136
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15 Retervmy
Eherp Profc end

Premiem  lows sesownt
Ar March 31, 1994 a2 2,347
Zl!...lfll.i!l-h—ll A i5 n-..mu
Goodwill on scquliiion stpociated undistakings -
Eﬂ-&iii snd loss sccount - 17s
Exchangs sdiumimens - (113
Prolfit for the fasnclal prar - 52
Dividends - (199
At Macch 31, 1993 M 2,403
ﬂililﬁ!li‘n;ﬂi - (€54)
Coodwill wrirten beck theough profit and loss account -~ H
nu“ﬂﬂuﬂhuﬁﬂ“"uﬂuaig- - 7
Drividends - Du..-ul__
At March 31, 1996 419 137s
Net presuium on chares ellored 44 =
Adjunments in of serip dividends (1 11,
i:lﬁllgiigrrﬂ - {461)
Goodwill writen beck through the profir sad Joss sccount €00
Exchange sdjusrmenn - {117
Profit for the fnancial yesr - &77
Dividend~ - (249)
At Masch 31, 1997 47 3716
Exchaope adjustments in the Group are ner of exchange losses of £11m (1995 - (23m) on lrogn currency
Fgﬂfﬂ%iz‘l!Eiﬁli%EE!lEur-i
aiﬂnua-u-:a.nn.on--n-an-:m-nau.grnfa:-r.r.uqu-q-:srna.aunun.nlnalanng-.ﬁ_gaH_uqi..nuhmir
Of Eg_—!lftﬂiiﬂi

ﬁﬂii!?if&s&i investments oversess amounsed 1o LIPLm et Macch 31, 1997
- m).

26 Flamda! instrement
4m-;n-uui.n-.lﬁln:n-.-a-:-:-.-nl:-r._m::an-_-nm-Lnni- cooeracty and lntecest rate rwapy, u i
il#l!!lii’fi?!i lllll from

changes in exchonge rates end ioeerest iuil;fil!!'ii!g
Finercial uped
“"uuun“-l arv only -nunur.-un:;:r-.un:llarn.ncoraiv.ur-nrs:u,n--.iagqnlngl n
Realised snd unrealised plrllirl-lniiﬂ-t!lr‘-rll?n!a#!lﬁl:l-
_:_Il.l.lh-l' tha Net interonr
:uunyﬂﬂn o -J"uh" underlying trensaction, paid or recived oa incerest reee
b 8 00137
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?fi-iil'i!ll-liti‘*iﬂi
bpestive it 0 @inimise intevent oxpense coasiinent meutiising ad sccepable evposure to
Iiilil*'iiﬁcﬂlﬂl-lﬂltlilt
based on an sveessmoent of terest ram trends. To obeais this mix a cost efficiens manmer the Group primadiy
mu-.r--l-.--;:-;;I-s-.r-.nr-n.m.ll;lat-.-llnu‘rr.-o-r-nuncnnlr-nruli from flesd 10
veriable rare, or vice vame, ----L--nninl:;-nnr-sv-ru--.mlzr-.un:anu-niu--:ln.rl-l:-
currency denominared debt to o propostion of ity overseas ssees bese.
The eximaced fale value of the Growp's nascis| instcrurents are summarised below:

”wr b

1
Corryiag  Estienated Casrying E isnaced
[ falr valus amguni balr value
{in £ mlilions)
lavestmenta 242 237 Jos
Convertible bonds 24 (290) {138) {1
Other long rerm debt L) 1,714} (1,351) (1,587
Interest rote owapn
- masex 5 -
= (lisbiliry) ) -
Croms currency sweaps
- aseer - | -
= (liabiliry) - (1r) )
Forward foreign exchange contracts - - -
lwvartrmercy
?Ei‘lirggialpi!tlriii.ilrii_pr-_w sale
value for ocher invesernents.
Cask at boak and in band, accounts recrive bls, accounn payable, seort trrm borroasingi and otber carvest labxkisies
The carrylng value approximates foir value sither because of the shor masurity of the lnstruments or because rhe
miereit rete on investmeats is reset alert periods noc grester tham six monthe,
Lomg rerws deber
The fuir value is based ricer y whare thess ilable, on he gquoted
..-t.n.r.l..lﬂll- prices o are mot g on the qu markst prices of
Ireteress rate ssoapy
The [air value of inresest rase srwape is the essimated amount which the Group expect m pay or recesive on the
.z;.ﬁinn-an.r-.-tnns-r.nrm:--u.-n;;linu-.lulnnr:ia-.-I--n.r-u:n-:sau-ntl-;nmll-.nnr-
j‘i?ilflriiliilgu-._!!nuﬂ-l:wvnu

@ 00138
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CAELE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 Leases :

lease commitments ia the " the in which esch lease
u;-uﬁ.- payable ia rhe lollowing yesr, anslyved accordiag to the period

1997 199
> (im £ millions)
Expiring within oac pear 7 11
Expiriag in yesry two to five 4] 23
Expiriag thereafrer 0 [

&0 71
Criber avsris:
Explriag withia one yeur w 6
Bxpiring is yeers rwo 1o fve 0 2
Expiring theresfrer n 30
(1] L]
Lasss obiiparions as lesser

Ar March 31, 1997 furure minimum lease payments under operating leases that have lnitia) lease terma 1n excess of
one yeir Weit &l !

fis £ siions)
1598 148
1999 b ]
2000 79
2000 T
Afrer 2001 £%6
Mioimum lease payments lﬂ"
30 Recoodisdon of oporeting profit to net cash inflow from oporating ecalviches
o 1977 199 1991
lia £ miboss)
Operatiog proky 1.5 1311 L13s
Add beck mow-cask dewns
Excepriona] wema included In operstng lacoms - - &0
Deprecistion 450 579 37
DecresscMincrease) in stocks i 41 (m
Ircreess in debeoes {11€) (196) (10€)
Lncreass ia ereditors 177 185 ¥
Net cash outflow m respect of r-ducturiag cot (4) (41) iun
Onher non-cush wems inchuding foreign exchangs (20) (11) 3
Nex cash inflow from opersting scuivities 3,127 lﬂ. 14604

F-41

B 00140

A7 S B L H0LTIRVE ¥ 2205 €117L495 AAVIT §2:9° L5857 es 0]




CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Reconcillarion of nat cash flow to movement in mon dulpt

1997 199¢ 1995
(i £ mifion)
Lncresse in cash In the period 58 b1 ] 11
Cash inflow resulting from ncrsass in dabi snd lesse boancing (270) 455 (146)
Cash outflow resulting [rom Inereass Lo liquid resources ™m (107)
Bond meur posty - 3 5
Cheages ia not debe resulting from cash flowny 520 {39 am
Changes in net debs resulting from scquistions - - 1)
Amodisuoa of boad issus com (1) - -
e e e B o
Comrect
Translacion dufference § (£ 30
Maovemeat in net debt in the period 358 1 (249
Net debt at April 1 (1,067) 1670) 1401)
Nex debe at March 31 (519 (1,067) (670)
32 Analysls of chesges in nex dein
Ax 1 Other Exchange A March
d“'l..llll'lI Cash flow u#d-; movamencs 31, 1997
{in £ millices)
Cash at beak and in hand 1z 50 - (in 150
Shoet verm depoains repayahble on
demand 25 - - - 23
Bank overdrafu (24) s - 1 {15)
18 T - (16) 160
Liquid resources (Note 33) (14 731 - (41) 1,590
Dete dus wichin 1 yea: {385) 12 {100) aw {438)
Debn dus ahier 1 yoar (1,689) 28) 112 3 (1,823)
Total (debe) (1,084) an) 12 63 2,279)
Toxal nes (debe) Eﬂ} 10 12 ‘f (329)

Liquid resources comprise short-term deposits which are readily coavertibls fnte kaowe wumounts of cash et or doss 1o
their cacrying valos

Included within Hquid meources ere wmounts Lém (1796 - 1995 - £19m) held by the Croup’s
mest ¢ urpeses
Group. Ocher chorr term deposies mﬂrm-htﬂhﬂhﬂumpiuhm.

F-41
8 00141
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CABLE AND WIRELESS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
mmmrmmmrmm

commercial paper aad securntics. These deposies ha ve thort manuricles and turnover ocouring from
Mllmdhm-ﬂmmlm. Gas

34 Sals of sebeidiary undernakings

1997 1994 19935
(m £ millons)
Fixed gaseta sold 10 19 -
Net current stsets sald (“ s 1
share of net srcn (3 - -
previomly wilnen olf o pessrves 13 N %
14 35 1
Profit on disposal 15 2 2
19 14 3
Satinfred

mw‘fa b i ] 7 3
19 57 3
T n gy " AT

s hﬁuudﬂﬁ“ph

mw?wlhhﬂﬂmh_h Bell Cablemadia ple dusing the year for & considerasion of

£203m In cath. This sequisition iurnrulthﬁump'uhnﬂh'wmnr-.m-rhi.ulm-hdh

ﬂmﬂ mwmhmdhw—manmmummehw
M.

Tmﬂmm
ﬁ#mm-mﬁmu arive in the sormal course of business for the year ended March 1n,
(in £ miliions)
o -
paymaniy 61
Oﬂ-m“ 11
mmhﬂﬂm 13
:nm-rﬁ:m-ﬂnﬁ 2
0 tores: payabls é
b received a1
Saley of fixed ausety 5
e T e Tor
ﬂ-iuﬂ-ul
At March 31, 1997 ¥
mummmm 205
mmhmummm 32
Amounts cwed 10 associsted undertskings (Nose 20) —

F43 B 00142
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245

o Oprvs 10 49 por cont. In addivion, Compuny recatved ok
scquire thares in Oprus in due 0 take its srake ol of sppeonincls 55 Lo
cent. The options “mm‘?:-- lida Seock Exchamgs

the Austre
On 15, 1997 CWC lawached lmell 4s the UK provider of et tcommunicitions,
Inmm-mmmaﬂnh-hm“ ma-uuw:.mmu
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CABLE AND WIRELESS FLC AND SUBSIDJARINS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL §STATEMENTS
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MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL CAPABILITY

C & W Card Services has the financial, managerial and technical ability necessary for the
provision of intrastate services within the State of Florida. Applicant’s parent company, Cable &
Wireless ple, has been involved in the telecommunications industry for over 120 years, Cable &
Wireless plc subsidiaries operate in more tuan 70 countries worldwide. Moreover, C & W Card
Services senior management team has a wealth of experience in the telecommunications
industry. Biographies of C & W Card Services' management team are attached hereto,



GLOBAL CARD SERVICES
MANAGEMENT TEAM - BIOGRAPHIES

Sharon Premoli

Position: Managing Director

Sharon Premoli joined Cable & Wirele.s as Managing Director, Global Card
Services. Sharon's background in the financial services and payment systems
industries covers marketing and implementation, product development and
positioning, Since arriving in the UK in 1992, she has worked for MBNA
International Bank and prior to Cable & Wireless, for Experian (formerly the CCN
Group), a subsidiary of Great Universal Stores.

At Experian she identified the key opportunities in the banking,
telecommunications, healthcare and T&E industries in Europe and the US for card-
based applications. She produced the feasibility study and business plan for the first
on-line, real-time, adjudication and payment system in Europe using a multi-
function card (credit, loyalty and ID)

Previously, she recommended the UK as a strategic market, and developed the
marketing and entry strategies for MBNA International Bank. From start-up in
1993 they have built a card portfolio of 1.3 million, and continue to grow.

Prior to that, as Director of Visa's Business Card and Gold Card globally she was
responsible for world-wide co-ordination and monitoring of the strategic position
of both products including value-added features and services to support activation
and retention.

She was previously Executive Vice President of the Al Group, an international
affinity card marketing company specialised in developing and implementing
lifestyle programmes. Its focus was on new card product development for banks,
card companies, insurance companies, the healthcare and T&E industries.

Peter Bury

Position: Director of Products

Peter Bury has been working in the field of value-added telecommunications
services since 1979, when he led the Business Development team at Prestel, the first
mass interactive service in the UK. He subsequently became Managing Director of
Telecom Gold Ltd, the pioneering electronic mail service of BT. He joined Lotus
Development Corporation as International General Manager for Communications
Products (including Lotus Notes). In 1988 he joined Mercury Communications Ltd
as Director of Mercury Data services, running messaging, data network and fax
services, and then as Marketing Director for Mercury’s Corporate sector. In 1994 he
set up Cable & Wireless Innovations Inc. in Menlo Park, California, as the
technology watch and strategic development arm of Cable & Wireless.

Peter Bury holds MA and PhD degrees from Cambridge University and an MBA
from the University of Warwick.



Morley Holliday

Position: Director of IT

Morley Holliday joined Cable & Wireless in July 1997 as Director of IT, Global
Card Services. Morlcylmbemworhnlml]wbmhn;.ﬂrdmdpnymem fields
for the last seventeen years. In 1980 he was involved in the launch of the House of
Fraser "Frasercard”. He subsequently joined KPMG and in 1985 was responsible
for the setting up of St. Michael's Financial Services and the launch of the Marks &
Spencer Chargecard. In 1988 he oined Midland Bank and set up, from a zero base,
a new card issuing and acquiring operations centre for Midland Bank in Leicester,
This centre handied the new SWITCH card initially and then took over the
running of the VISA and MasterCard portfolios for tht whole of Midland Bank. In
1992 he joined CAP Gemini to take responsibility for their card business world
wide and worked extensively in the US, South Africa and Europe. More recently,
before joining Cable & Wuelm in July, he was with the Experian Group based in
Nottingham and responsible for IT for international card systems.

Alan Stiffler

Position: Vice President, North Americs

Alan Stiffler is currently Director, Local Calling Services for Cable & Wireless,
Inc.(CWI). In this position, Mr. Stiffler is leading CWT's strategic move into the
local calling market. He is responsible for the national development and
management of CWTI's local calling product enhancing CW1'’s one-stop shopping
strategy for the telecommunications needs of business customers. Mr. Stiffler
works closely with regulatory affairs to ensure competitive local service strategies in
a rapidly changing telecommunications environment.

Previotsly, Mr. Stiffler was Director of Carrier Programs at CWI. His
responsibilities included customer support and growth and developing new
products and systems to better serve carriers. Mr. Stiffler began his career at CW1
as Senior Manager of Carrier Programs.

Prior to CWI, Mr. Stiffler managed carrier programs at National Telephone
Services (NTS)/Telesphere; was an Economist with the Department of Commerce's
International Trade Administration and an Executive Manager with DSL, an
economic consulting firm.

Mr. Stiffler began his career as a Securities Analyst with the U.S. Treasury
Department.

Mr. Stiffler received a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics from the University of
Maryland.
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CABLE & MRELMGLOI.AID SERVICES, INC. .

Florida P.S.C. TariffNo. |
Original Title Sheet

RESOLD TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

This wariff applies to the service offerings, rates, lerms and conditions applicable 10 the
furnishiug of intrastate telecommunications services of Cable & Wircless Global Card Services, Inc. (*Cable &
Wircless®, *CWGCS® or *Compamy™ ) between one or more points in the State of Florida. This anff is on filed
with the Florida Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours, m
Carrier's place of business, 1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004,

lssued: March 31, 1998 Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & MMGMI.AIBSHWCHJMZ .

Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. |
Originai Sheet |

Chech Sheet
The pages of this TarifT are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of each page. Original and revised pages as

named below contain all changes from the original TarifTthat are in efTect on the date hereol.
Page Number of Revision
Title Original
1 Original
2 Original
3 Original
4 Original
5 Original
6 Original
7 Original
8 Original
9 Original
10 Original
i Original
12 Original
i3 Original
14 Original
15 Original
16 Original
17 Original
1] Original
19 Original
20 Original
21 Original
n Original
23 Original
*Pages submitied with this filing.
lssued:  March 31, 1998 Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc,
1919 Gallows Road

Vienna, VA 22182

DCOLPRULIADOIIS. 1
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CABLE & WIRELESS GLGI-.IIDSEIHCE& INC.

Florida P.S.C.TanfTNo. |
Original Sheet 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS.......
CONCURRING CARRIERS ......

Page

PARTICIPATING CARRIERS .......cornnvimnienins

TARIFF FORMAT... .

SECTION | - APPLICATION OF TARIFF...
SECTION 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS ......
P | Definitions ...vvevserenes

2.2 Uﬂhtlhh‘ of CWGCS ..

2.4 Liability......covsues

25  Payment and Billing ...

2.6 Nuieuw(:\lm(‘.‘sbynm

L= - T B - T " T O R R T ]

2.3 cmmumamw::m ........................................................... 14

2.8 Discontinuance of Service by CWGCS......

29 Inspection, Testing and Adjustment .................
2,10 InterconneCtion .....oeieeeiiiens

2.11  Allowance for Interruptions ..............
2,12 Milcage Measuremeni .........ccuuiuies

3.2 Billing Information....
SECTION 4 - RATES ..
4.1  Travel Card Service - I.nqnhlm

Issued: March 31, 1998
Alan Stiffler

Cable & Wircless Global Card Services, Inc.

1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 12182

DCOVTPRULAZI. |

Effective:




CABLE & wnﬂ.mam..cmmvm INC .

Florida P.5.C. TarifTNo. |

Original Sheet 3

CONCURRING CARRIERS

None

CONNECTING CARRIERS

None

PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

None

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

When changes are made on any Tarifl page, a revised page will be issu.d canceling the TanifT page affected; such
changes will be identified through use of the following symbols:

(D) Delete or Discontinue

[{}] Change Resulting in an Increase to a Customer's Bill

(M) Moved from One TarifT Location

(N)  New

(R)  Change Resulting in a Reduction to a Customer's Bill

(1)) Change in Text or Regulation But No Change in Rate or Charge

ABBREVIATIONS

CWGCS - Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
POP - Point-of-Presence

[ssued: March 31, 1998
Alan Stiffler

Cable & Wireless Giobal Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182

DCONPRULADOL. |




CABLE & WIRELESS GLOI..(RD SERVICES, INC. .

Florida P.S.C. TariffNo. |
Original Sheet 4

TARIFF FORMAT

Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right comer of the sheet. Sheets are numbered
sequentially, however, new shects are occasionally added to the TarifT. When a new sheet is added
between sheets already in effect, a decimal point is added. For example, a new sheet is added betwoen
poges 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

= Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right comer of the sheet. These
numbers are used 1o determine the most current sheet number on file with the Commission. For example,
the fourth revised Sheet 14 cancels the third revised Sheet 14,

Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is
subservient 1o its next higher level of coding.
2,

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.1LA.

2.1L.1LAL)

2.1.1.A(1)8)

2. L.LA)@m)

2.1 LA()@)I(i)

2LLAQ@)IIX1)

Check Sheets - When a Tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated Check Sheet accompanies
the Tariff filing. The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the Tariff, with a cross reference to the
current revision number, When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed 1o reflect the revision.
All revisions made in a given filing arc designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used
on this sheet. The TarifT reader should refer 1o the latest check sheet to find out is a particular sheet is the
most current sheet on Mile with the Commission,

Section Headings - The section headings set forth In this Tariff are inserted for convenience of reference
only and are not intended 1o be part of or to affect the meaning or interpretation of this TarifT,

Issued: March 31, 1998 Effective:

Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & mmmmn.m SERVICES, INC. .

Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. |
Original Sheet 5

SECTION | - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This Tariff contains the regulations and charges that apply to intrastate switched telecommunications
services provided by Cable & V. ireless Global Card Services, Inc. (hereinafter "CWGCS™ or "Carrier”),
betw een locations within the State of Florida.

Issued: March 31, 1998 Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc,
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & FITRELEEGLDI..AID SERVICES, INC. .

Florida P.S.C. TariffNo. |
Original Sheet 6

Collectively means either the applicable local exchange carrier, or a competitive
access provider, or other local access provider, or another interexchange carrier
selected by CWGCS to provide the Access Facilities between the Customer's
Premises and CWGCS's POP.

Access Facilities
Al facilities that connect Customer’s premises to CWGCS's POP,

AM&Mhﬂummmﬂmnﬁlﬂcw&tswidmﬁfymufmnmm
Customer’s account and 1o bill the Customer accordingly for such Service,

Authorization Form - (“Auth Form™),

A set of CWOCS's standard spplicable order forms, specification sheets and other related
documentation which include all pertinent billing, technical, and other descriptive information
which, upon execution by the Customer and CWGCS, will authorize CWGCS to provide services
as :

Authorized User

An end user suthorized by the Customer 10 use the Service,
A party that prearranges a conference call.

Called Station )

The station at which a call terminaies.

Calling Station

The station from which a call is originrted.

Card Holder

Customer or another authorized user, irrespective of whether such user is authorized or
unauthorized by the Customer, who is in possession of a calling card or a prepaid calling card and
has the capability of completing a call and charging such call to the Customer sccount assigned 1o
such card. :

Carrier

Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc. (“CWGCS™) unless context indicates otherwisc.
Collect Call

A billing arrangement where a call is billed to the called station.

Commission
Florida Public Service Commission unless context indicates otherv.ise.

An end user participating in a conference call.
Issued: March 31, 1998 Effective:
Alan Stiffer
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182

DCOIPRUIANIZS. |




CABLE & WIRELESS Gm.d.lﬂ SERVICES, INC, .

Florids P.S.C. TariffNo. |
Original Sheet 7

2 RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont)
21 Definisions (Cont)

Customer

The company, firn, corporation, or other entity which orders or uses the Service and, has agreed
by signature or otherwise to honor the terms of Service herein, and is responsible for the payment
of rates and charges for Service 1o all Customer locations and for compliance with Tarifl
regulations.

Holiday
Unless stated otherwise, CWOCS recognized Holidays are:  New Year's Day (January 1),

Memorial Day (observed), Independence Day (July 4), Labor Day (observed), Thanksgiving Day
(observed) and Christmas Day (December 25),

Main Account

For a multi-location Customer, the Customer account that is responsible for payment of charges
for Service and has the authority 1o place orders for Service, modify Service and/or discontinue
Service.

Mini Monthl Usage Commi MMUC™)
The minimum monthly volume usage committed to by the Customer, at the time of execution of
an Auth Form.

Operator Station
A call that is completed with an assistance of an operator and is billed 1o the calling party,

Person-to-Person
A call for which the person originating the call specifies to the operator a particular person,
department or extension to be reached.

Premiscs
The space designated by Customer as its place(s) of business for termination of Service for its
own communications needs.

Service
Intrastate telecommunications Service provided by CWGCS throughout the State of Florida, as

described in this Tarifl.

Service Stan Date
The date on which the Service is fint made operational and available by CWGCS for the
Customer's use as described in this Tariff.

Special Access Surcharge
A surcharge imposed by an Access Carricr on dedicated facilities that terminate on the
Premises and have been interconnected to the local exchange network.

lssued: March 31, 1998 Effective:
Alan Stffer
Cable & Wircless Global Card Scrvices, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182
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CABLE & WWGW‘-.MIEIHCH,MC .

Florida P.S.C. Tariff No. |
Original Sheet 8

(Coat.)

22 Undenaking of CWGCS

CWGCS undertakes 1o install, operate and maintain the Service in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth in this Tariff.

23 Limitations Of Service

23.1

Service is available for resale by Customers who assume sole responsibility to provide all

functions of providing such service to their customers.

232

233

234

235

236

237

238

Service is offered subject lo the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment
and subject 1o the provisions of this Tariff. CWGCS reserves the right not to provide
Service 10 or from a location where the necessary facilities or equipment are not
available.

CWGCS reserves the right to discontinue fumnishing Service, in accordance with the
terms of this Tariff.

Service and facilities furnished by CWGCS under this TarifT shall be used by we
Customer only for lawful purposes, and in accordance with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations and of CWGCS's rules of general application.

Service may be used for transmission of communications by the Customer and by the
Authorized User.

Customer may nol assign or transfer, at any time prior to or after the commencement of
the Service, the Customer’s Service or any rights or obligations thereunder without the
prior written consent of CWGCS which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. An
assignment shall be deemed to include any change of voting or management control of
Customer. All regulations and conditions contained in this Tarifl shall apply 10 all such
assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for Service. Any unauthorized
assignment shall be null and void except as ratified by CWGCS.

This Tariff shall not be construed such that CWGCS and the Cusiomer could be
considered as principal and agent, partners, or employer and employee.

CWGCS's failure 1o insist upon strict performance of the terms of this Tariff or to
exercise any rights or remedies set forth in this TarifT shall not waive any of CWGCS's
rights to require strict performance of such terms, to assert any of the same rights, or to
rely on any such terms any time thereafler.

lssued: March 31, 1998

DCUHPRULA M09,

Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wircless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182




CABLE & WMGLOL.‘”SEIWB. INC .

Florida P.S.C. TarifT No. |
Original Sheet 9

2 RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

24 Lishility

241

242

243

244

245

246

247

Customer shall defend, indemnify and hold CWGCS harmless from and against all third
party claims, femands, actions, causes of action, judgments, costs and reasonable
attorneys’ fees and expenses of eny kind or nature, for any and all damages of any kind
arising from or related to any use of the Service or in connection with any Customer text
which CWGCS, at Customer’s request, prints onto Prepaid Calling Cards, or otherwise
arising from the relationship with CWGCS.

CWGCS shall not be liable for, and is excused from, any failure or delay in performance
that is due to acts of God, acts of civil or military authority, acts of the public enemy, war
or threats of war, sccidents, fires, explosio=s, earthquakes, floods, unusually severe
weather, cpidemics, or duc to any other cause beyond CWGCS's reasonable control.

I a third party solicits a Customer’s order on behalf of CWGCS or promotes or endorses
10 the Customer the use of Service, or provides all or a portion of such Service with, for,
or on behalf of CWGCS, or if a third party is involved in any other way, CWGCS and
such third party shall have no greater obligation or liabilities to such Customer, and such
Customer shall have no greater rights or remedies against either CWGCS or such third
party, whether under contract, warranty, tort or any other grounds, than if such a third
party had not been so involved.

In the event that the Service or any portion thereof is unavailable to Customer due to a
total or partial interruption of the Service, CWGCS's sole obligation, and Customer's
sole and exclusive remedy, with respect to such interruption of Service shall be for
CWGCS, if requested by Customer, to provide and for the Customer (o receive a pro rata
credit for the period and for the portion of the Service affected during which the Service
or any parn thereof was unavailable 10 Customer.

In no event shall CWGCS be liable for any loss of profiis or for any indireci, incidental,
special, exemplary, or consequential damages. CWGCS's maximum liability for any
damages arising out of or related to the Service or the applicable Auth Form(s) and/or
Service agreement(s) between Customer and CWGCS shall not exceed the estimated
monthly charges as calculated by CWGCS for the month during which such lisbility
arises.

CWGCS warrants that it shall provide its Service in accordance with the descripZion of
Service set forth in the applicable Auth Form and in accordance with this Tariff.
CWGCS DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR ANY
WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO ANY CUSTOMER TEXT PRINTED ON A
PREPAID CALLING CARD.

No agents or employees of other carriers shall be deemed to be agents or employees of
CWGCS,

Issued: March 31, 1998
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Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
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CABLE & WIRELESS GMI.CID SERVICES, INC. .

Florida P.S.C. TarifTNo. |
Original Sheet 10

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)
25 Paymentand Billing

25.1

252

2353

256

Service is billed on a monthly basis. Bills are due and payable upon receipt. In addition
to any other rem dies CWGCS may have, a latle payment fee shall be applied on balances
that remain unpaid for one calendar month following the invoice date in the amount of
the lesser of (a) one and one-hall pereent (1- '&!G}pumnntha[uwmmninrﬂwlm
pijmmlﬁlth;ﬁ'um the invoice date; or (b) the maximum amount allowed under

2.53, below. Partial month billings shall be prorated based on 30 days, Unless
otherwise referenced in this Tariff, any fraction of a cent for CWGCS service will be

rounded up to the next whole cent.

Acceptance of Service

Unless the Customer notifies CWGCS's network management center to the contrary
within five (5) business days after Service Start Date, Service shall be deemed accepted
by the Customer as of that day, and charges shall accrue for the Service as of the Service
Start Date.

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for Service furnished to the
Customer whether or not such use is authorized or consented to by the Customer,
including but not limited 10, all calls originated at the Customer’s number(s); accepied &
the Customer"s number(s) via third party billing or collect billing: incurred at the specific
request of the Customer; or placed using a calling card issued to the Customer. The
security of the Customer's Authorization codes is the responsibility of the Customer.
CWGCS reserves the right to bill all calls placed using Customer’s Authorization Code.

Taxes

Customer will be billed for and will be responsible for any applicable Federal, state, or
local taxes, tax surcharges and similar fees related to the provision and use of Service
unless Customer provides CWGCS with a valid exemption centificate. CWGCS reserves
the right to adjust its rates and charges, or impose additional rates and charges on its
Customers pursuant to charges imposed on CWGCS by an order, rule, or regulation of
the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) or other governmental suthority in
support of statutory or regulatory programs, such as Universal Service Fund,
Presubscribed Interexchange Carrier Charge, and payphone service provider
compensation.

Deposits:
A. CWGCS reserves the right to examine the credit record of all applicants and

Customers and require a security deposit when determined to be necessary to
assure future payment.

B. Customer whose Service has been discontinued for non-payment and desires to
have CWGCS reestablish Service may be required to pay a security deposit. In
addition, such Cusiomer may be required to pay any unpaid balance due to
CWGCS before Service is restored.

lssued: March 31, 1998
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2 RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)
25  Pavment and Billing (Cont.)

C. If Customer's Service requirements have increased since the Customer’s
account was canceled, CWGCS may require a security deposit based on such
increased requirements. |1 the Customer fails to submit the required deposit
within five (5) business days, CWGCS may, at its discretion, discontinue
Service, pursuant to Section 2.8 of this Tarifl, Discontinuance of Servige by
CWGCS and in accordance with applicable Florida Rules.

D. The Deposit shall not exceed an estimated two months® gross bill or existing
two months’ bill where spplicable, and will be administered in accordance
with Florida rules and regulations govemning telephone utilities in the State of
Florida,

257 Disputed Bills

Customer must bring billing inquiries and disputes to CWGCS's attention within forty
(45) days of the invoice date. Failure to do so within this period shall be deemed an
admission of the accuracy of the entire contents of the bill, and shall foreclose any

opportunity to challenge the accuracy of any portion of that bill at a later date.

258  Cost of Collection

Customers will be liable to CWGCS for any and all costs and/or expenses including
reasonable attorney's fees and expenses of any kind or nature, incurred by CWGCS
directly or indirecily in the collection of any amounts due or while otherwise enforcing
the terms of this TardfT with respect to the Customer,
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259

2510

Bad Check Charge

If payment for Service is made by a check, draft, or similar instrument (collectively
“Check™) that is retumed unpaid by a bank or another financial institution to CWGCS for
any reason, CWGCS, in addition to any other remedies available, will bill the Customer a
twenty-five dollar ($25.00) charge and will re-deposit the Check. I, after the Check is re-
deposited, it is returned by the bank or the financial institution for the second time, another
twenty-five dollar ($25.00) charge will be billed to the Customer. In addition, the Customer
will be required to replace the returned Check with a payment in cash or equivalentto cash,
such as cashier's check, certified check or money order. Notwithstanding the bad check
charge provision as set forth in this Section, CWGCS may disconnect the Service in the
event of returned payment, as set forth in Section 2.8.5 of this TarifT.

Billing To Term

If the total charges incurred by the Customer for all usage identified in the term plan as
being contributory toward meeting the Customer's minimum spend commitment (net of
any applicable term plan or other discounts) for any monthly billing period are not at
least equal to their timer plan minimum, then for that month the Customer shall pay an
edditional charge (as a service underutilization charge and not as penalty) equal to the

difference between the Customer’s term plan minimum and the total amount of net usage
charges for contributory usage incurred that
maonth.

2.6 Notices to CWGCS by Cystomer
A notice shall be considered given when delivered in the manner prescribed below.

26.1

262

This Section applics 10;

A Notices of Termination of Service by Customer when such termination is prior
to the end of the term commitment for such Service, or when such temination
does not otherwise conform with the terms and conditions of this Tarff or
Customer's Auth Form;

B, All other notices such as ordering of Service, changes of Service, billing

Notices pertaining to 2.6.1.A, above, shall be sent to CWGCS's principle place of
business, Attention: Contract Managemenl. Such notices shall be in writing, and shall be
either delivered in person; or sent by centified mail with retum receipt requested; or by
facsimile, electronically confirmed and followed up immediately by regular mail.
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263

272

273

274

Notices pertaining to 2.6.1.B in the first paragraph shall be sent to a CWGCS-designated
representative assigned to Customer’s account, and such notices shall be either delivered

in person; or sent by facsimile, electronically confirmed; or sent by regular mail.

If Customer cancels an application for Service prior o the Service Start Date, Customer
shall be liable for any costs incurred by C'WGCS in provisioning the Service as well as
CWGCS's applicable administrative fees, if any,

Unless stated otherwise, for a Service not subject to term commitment, the Customer
may, by providing thirty (30) days advance written notice 1o CWGCS, terminate such
Service without incurring liability. Upon such a termination, Customer shall
immediately cease using the Service and pay CWGCS for cll charges incurred by
Customer through the date such Service is discontinued.

For a Service, subject 1o term commitment, Customer may, by providing thirty (30) days’
advance written notice 1o CWGCS, terminate such Service prior 1o the expiration of its
specified term. Upon such termination, the following shall apply:

A, Customer shall immediately cease using that Service; and

B. Customer shall pay CWGCS for all charges incurred for that Service through the
date that Service is discontinued; and

C. Customer shall pay CWGCS any promotion credits provided to Customer by
CWGCS for the terminated Service; and

D. Customer shall pay CWGCS the minimum commitment amounts remaining in
the term. For example, if the Customer committed to $400 per month in
charges, and the Service is discontinued three (3) months prior 1o the expiraion
of the specified term, the amount due to CWGCS is equal to 3 [three months] x
$400 [minimum monthly commitment] or $1.200.

Renewal Period

Upon expiration of the initial term for Service, unless CWGCS and the Customer have
agreed 1o renew such Service for a specified period of time, CWGCS shall continue to
provide such Service until either CWGCS or the Customer, upon thirty (30) days prior
written notice, terminates the Service. During such continuation, CWGCS may adjust
the charges 1o the applicable month-to-month rate.

lssued: March 31, 1998
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28 Discontinuance of Service by CWGCS

In addition to any other remedie: available to CWGCS, CWGCS may, upon notice unless stated
otherwise, discontinue Service or cancel an application for Service for any of the following

28.1

182

283

284

285

286

28.7
288

289
28.10

2811
28.12
28.13

2814

For nonpayment of any sum due to CWGCS; or

In the event of a violation of any of the provisions governing the fum.shing of the
Service under this TarifY, or of any CWGCS rule of general application with respect 1o
the use of Service; or

Without notice, in the event of a violation of any law, rule, of policy
of any government authority having jurisdiction over the :or

Without notice, by reason of any order or decision of a court or other
government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits CWGCS from furnishing such

In the event when payment for Service is made by a check, drafl, or similar instrument
that is retumed unpaid by a bank or another financial institution to CWGCS for any

In case of any intentional or de facto transfer or assignment of Service without the
expressed written authorization of CWGCS; or

In the event of Customer’s insolvency; or

Failure to pay deposit requesied by CWGCS in accordance with Section 2.5.7 of this
Tariff; o

Initiation of proceedings by Customer in voluntary bankrupicy; or

Initiation of ings against Customer for involuntary bankruptcy which are ninety
(90) days of initiation; or

The appoiniment of a receiver or trustee for Customer; or
A general mssignment by the Customer for the benefit of its creditors; or

Without notice, if CWGCS deems such action necessary 10 protect against fraud or to
otherwise protect CWGCS's personnel, agents, facilities or Service.

Il Customer's account is not used for three (3) consecutive CWGCS billing cycles,
CWGCS may deem such account inactive and cancel such account without further notice
to the Customer.
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28  Discontinuance of Service by CWGCS (Cont.)

2815

In the event of the Customer maintaining and/or operating its own equipment in a manner
that may cause imminent narm 1o CWGCS’ equipment.

If CWGCS terminates Service as set forth above, in addition 1o any other remedies
available to CWGCS, the Customer shall pay to CWGCS any amounts due as a result of
such termination of Service, including, without limitation, any specified discontinuance
charges (as an carly discontinuance fee and not as a penalty) the same as if the Customer
had terminated Service as set forth in Section 2.7 above. The Customer must pay all
specified amounts within thinty (30) days of termination of Service.

29  Inspection, Testing and Adiustment

29.1

292

293

294

CWGCS may, upon reasonable notice, make such tests and inspections as may be
necessary to determine whether the requirements of this TarifT are being complied with in
the installation, operation or maintenance of the Customer's or CWGCS's equipment.
CWGCS may interrupt the Service at any time, without penalty to itsell, because of the
Cusiomer's departure from any of these requirements.

Upon reasonable notice, the facilities provided by CWGCS shall be made available 1o
CWGCS for such tests and adjustments as may be neccasary for their maintenance in a
condition satisfactory to CWGCS.

In the event of Service interruption, the Customer shall cooperate in good faith to the
extent necessary 10 reinstate the Service, including the provision of immediate access to
the Customer’s Premises.

No interruption of Service allowance will be granted for the time during which such tests
and adjustments arc made.
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210  Interconnection

2.10.1

2,102

2103

Service fumnished by CWGCS may be interconnected with services or facilities of an
Access Carrier, other authorized communications common carriers or with private
systems, subject 10 the technical limitations established by CWGCS. Service furnished
by CWGCS is not part of a joint undertaking with such other carriers. Any special
interface equipment or facilitics necessary 1o achieve compatibility between the facilities
of CWGCS and of others shall be provided at the Customer’s expense.

Interconnection with the facilities or servicer of other carriers shall be under the
Applicable terms and conditions of the other carriers’ tarifTs, if any. The Customer is
responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting its Customer-provided
Terminal Equipment or communications systems with such other carriers’ facilities. The
Customer shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-ways, and other armangements
necessary for such interconnection.

The Customer shall ensure that its equipment is properly interfaced with CWGCS
facilities that the signals emitied into the Carrier's network are of the following: proper
mode, bandwidth, power, data speed, and signal level for the intended use by the
Customer, If the Customer maintains and operates its equipment in a manner that may
cause an imminent harm 1o CWGCS' equipment, personnel or the quality of Service 1o
other customers, CWGCS may require the use of protective equipment at the Customer’s
expensc. If this fails to produce quality and safety satisfactory 1o CWGCS, CWGCS
may, upon wrilten notice, terminate the Customer's Service pursuant to Section 2.8.15 of
this Tarifl.
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2. BULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont)
210 Interconnection (Cont'd)

2.10.4

2.10.5

2,106

2.10.7

2.10.8

The Customer agrees to use and maintain CWGCS-provided equipment in accordance
with instr, stions of CWGCS. Failure to do so will void lability for interruption of
Service and may make the Customer responsible for damage to CWGCS's equipment
pursuant to this Section. Risk of loss for any CWGCS-furnished equipment shall pass to
Customer upon delivery of such equipment to Customer”s Premises.

Title to any CWGCS-furnished equipment shall at all times remain with CWGCS or its
designee(s). Customer shall not permit any liens or encumbrances to be placed upon
such equipment, and CWGCS shall have the right to take all actions necessary (including
taking possession from Customer) to protect its ownership interest in CWGCS-fumished

equipment.

Customer ngrees to return to CWGCS all CWGCS-provided equipment delivered to
Customer within five (5) days of termination of the Service in connection with which the
equipment was used, Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when delivered to
the Customer, normal wear and tear only excepted. Customer shall reimburse CWGCS
upon demand, for any costs incurred by CWGCS due to the Customer’s [2ilure 1o comply

with this provision.

If CWGCS provides any software (whether embedded in hardware as firmware or
otherwise) and any related documentation (collectively “Software™) to Customer,
Customer shall use the Software only with CWGCS-fumnished equipment, and Service.
Customer shall not (a) reproduce, reversc enginecr, disassemble, decompile, modify,
adapt, translate, create derivative works from, or transfer or transmit the Software in any
form or by any means, or (b) use the Software for any purpose other than as set forth in
this Section. Customer shall not have any ownership rights in, or obtain rights to, the
Software. If a license agreement accompanies the Software, Customer agrees to abide by
the terms of such agreement.

Customer shall sign a CWGCS-provided letter of agency to cnable and authorirze
CWGCS 1o notify the local service provider of Customer’s selection of CWGCS as jts
long distance carrier for the Customer-designated telephone numbers and to contact the
local service provider on its behall.

211 Allowance for Interruptions

2111

For all Services for which charges are specified on time-sensitive basis, and which there
may be interruption of an individual call, due to a condition in CWGCS” facilities or in
access or termination facilities provided by other carriers, which may be remedied by re-
dialing the call, the Customer will receive a credit allowance as follows:
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211 Allowance for Interruptions (Cont.)

2112

2113

A A credit allowance will be made for that portion of a call which is interrupied
due 1o poor transmission (¢.g. nolsy circuit), one-way transmission (one party is
unable to hear the other), or involuntary disconnection caused by deficiencies in
Service. Customer may also be granted credit for reaching a wrong number. To
receive a credit, Customer must notify a CWGCS customer service
representative and fumnish information, including the called number, the Service
subscribed to, the difficulty experienced, and the approximate time the call was

placed.

B. Credit allowance will not be made for (1) interruptions not reported lo CWGCS,
or (2) interruptions that arc due to the failure of power, equipment, systems or
services not provided by CWGCS. If Customer elects to use another means of
communications after one of the above interruptions, or during a period when
Customer is unasble to place a call over CWGCS facilities, the Customer must
pay the charges for the alternative Service used.

When a call has been disconnected, the Customer will be given a credit allowance
equivalent to the charge for the initial minute of the call made to reestablish
communications with the other party. Where a call has been interrupted due 1o poor
transmission or one-way transmission, the Customer will be given a credit allowance up
to an amount equivalent to the charge for the last three minutes of the interrupted call, or
for an entire call if it lasted less than three minutes. Customer who has reached a wrong
number will be given a credit allowance up to an amount equivalent to the charge for the
initial minute of the call to the wrong number if the Customer reports the situation
promptly to a CWGCS customer service representative.

For all services which involve dedicated access, dedicated interexchange transmission,
and/or dedicated termination, for which monthly recurring charges are applied and which
may be interrupted for as long ms several days, the Customer will be given & credit
allowance for an interruption of two consecutive hours or more, as follows:

A When Service is interrupted for a period of less than two hours, no credit
allowance will be given; or

B. When the Service's dedicated access or termination line(s) associnted with the
Service are interrupted for a period of more than two hours, a credit allowance
in an amount equal to one thintieth of the monthly recurring charge(s) will be
given; or

C. When the Service's access or termination line(s) associated with the Service are
interrupted for a period of more than twenty-four hours, a credit allowance in an
amount equal to one thirtieth of the monthly recurring charge(s) will be given
for each twenty-four hour period or fraction thereol.
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211 Allowance for Interruptions (Cont.)
2.11.4 No credit sllowances will be made for:

A

B.

Interruptions caused by the negligence of the Customer, Customer's Authorized
User or agent and/or designees; or

Interruptions due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, or services not
provided by CWGCS; or

Interruptions during any period during which CWGCS or its agents are not
afforded access to CWGCS-provided equipment or the Premises where Access
Facilities associated with Service are terminated; or

Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has released the
Service to CWGCS for maintenance, rearrangement purposes, for the
implementation of a Customer order, or for routine maintenance, testing and

adjustment; or

Interruptions during periods when the Customer elects not o release the Service
for testing or repair and continues to use it on an impaired basis; or

Interruptions not reported to CWGCS: or

Interruptions that are duc to a cause beyond CWGCS's reasonable coatrol,
including, without limitation, problems with the Customer's Terminal
Equipment, or failure of Customer to meet its responsibilities set forth in this
Tariff.

2.11.5 An interruption period begins when the Customer reports to CWGCS that the Service has
been interrupted and releases it for testing and repair. An interruption period ends when
the Service is operative again. If the Customer reports the Service to be inoperative but
declines 1o release it for testing and repair, the Service is deemed 10 be impaired, but not
interrupted, therefore, no credit for the interruption will be allowed.

2.11.6 If the Customer elects to use another means of communication during the period of
interruption, the Customer must pay the charges for the alternative service used.

212 Mileage Measurement

Usage charges for all distance sensitive products are based on the airline distance
between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.
Originating points for all services is the Customer’s central office and the point of
termination is the central office where the call terminates.
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% RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont.)

212 Mileags Measurement (Cont.)

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to
the vertical and hori-ontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved.
CWGCS uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are
produced by Bell Communications Research in their NPA-NXX V and H Coordinates
Tape and Bell's NECA Tarifl No. 4.

FORMULA: Mileage =

J{P‘l-l’l}’ﬂh’l - H2)
10

Where VI and HI are the V and H coordinates of point | and V2 and H2 are the
coordinates of point 2.

The mileage is rounded up to an integer value to determine the airline mileage.
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIFTION OF SERVICE

31 Intrastate Service Offered

RN

Prepaid Calling Card Scrvicg
Prepaid Calling Card Service enables the Card Holder to complete an outbound direct dial call

from any touch-tone or rotary telephone in Florida. Service is accessed by dialing a designated
800 number and a card identification number.

The Customer has an option to “Recharge” available balance on the Prepaid Calling Card. 1f a
Card is Recharged, after the earlier of when the Card's value balance first becomes zero or the
expiration of the Card's validity period, for cach call placed through the Card, the Card’s
then-remaining recharge amount balance shall be decremented at the rate applicable to the Plan
specified by the Customer. The Recharge rates assumes that CWGCS shall pay to the applicable
taxing entity any applicable Federal excise and state and local telecommunications taxes and

mdmmhndm Recharge rates. In addition, the Card's then-remaining

mmum_umm}mmwmhemmﬂﬂgmm
call shall be automatically terminated when the Card's Recharge Amount balance becomes zero,

The maximum dollar value of each Recharge Amount shall be $50.00. To Recharge a Card, the
Cardholder shall call a designated toll-free number and, in response 10 the automated wvoice
prompts, provide (i) Ita account number for a major credit card accepted by CWGCS, (i) PIN,
and (iii) other pertinent information. A Recharge amount may be used by the Cardholder only
within one (1) year from the date the Cardholder Recharges its Card,

Each Recharge amount shall be non-refundable and shall be billed by CWGCS 1o the Cardholder
via the Cardholder's designated credit card account. For any Recharge amount that a Cardholder
fails 1o pay 10 CWGCS via the Cardholder's credit card account, the Customer shall pay such
amount to CWGCS within fifieen (15) days of the Customer’s receipt of written notice thereofl
from CWGCS,

If CWGCS notifies the Customer that a credit card company has notified CWGCS that a
Recharge amount is non-collectable and if CWGCS provides to the Customer the supporting
documentation that CWGCS has received from the credit card company with regard 1o such
Recharge amount, the Customer shall pay such amount to CWGCS within fificen (15) days after
the Customer's receipt of CWGCS' notice.

CWGCS may immediastely, and without prior notice to the Customer or the Cardholder,
terminate the Recharge option for a particular PIN for any of the reasons for disconnection
applicable to other Services and specified in Section 2 of this Tarifl. In the event the Recharge
option is terminated for a particular PIN, CWGCS shall not be obligated to pay the Customer for
any Recharge Payments associated with that PIN,
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3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (Cont)

J12

Travel Card Services

Travel Card Service enables the Card Holder 10 make calls through the use of a long distance
calling card. Access is gi 'ned by dialing a Company-designated B0O access number plus the
Travel card authorization number and the called ielephone number. Charges incurred are billed
to the Customer’s Account,

32 Billing Information

321 When a call is established in one time-of-day rate period and ends in another, the rate in effect at
call origination applies to the entire call duration.
322  The hours included in a rate period (c.g., 8 am - § pm) apply from the first stated hour {c.g., § am)
and continue to, but do not include, the second stated hour (e.g., § pm).
323 Unless otherwise specified, time-of-day rate periods are as follows:
Day: Monday - Friday, 8am. - 5pm.
Evening®: Sunday - Friday, S pm.- 11 pm.
Night'Weekend: All other times
Peak: Monday - Friday, 8 am. - § pm.
OfT-Peak**: All other times
*Evening rate applies during Holidays, unless a lower rate would normally apply.
**OfT-Peak rate applies during Holidays.
324 Minimum Call Completion Rate: The CWGCS network is designed to insure that no more than

5% of all calls are blocked during the busy hour of the average business day. The network circuits

are designed and engineered 1o provide high quality transmission of the human voice with a

minimum level of impairment such as noise and echo. However, overall quality may vary

somewhat due to the variability in quality of connections provided by the locai telephone
companies or the ransmission facilities of underlying carriers, which are beyond CWGCS's
control,

325 Timing of Calls:

A On direct dialed outbound and inbound calls provided pursuant to this TarilT, and excep
as set forth in Section 3.2.5.C below, chargeable call duration accrues from the lime t.e
called panty answers, as indicated by Carrier's receipt of answer supervision, until one of
the partics hangs up, as detected by Carrier's equipment.

B, Carrier may receive answer supervision signaling directly from local exchange carriers,
may employ software answer supervision, or may reccive answer supervision from other
interexchange carriers. These other interexchange carriers may themselves employ either
local exchange carrler-provided answer supervision or some other method of determining
called party on-hook or ofT-hook status.
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3 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (Cont.)

326 Minimum Call Completion [ sts

A Customer can expect a call completion rate of not less than 90% during peak use
periods for all FG D services (" 1+ dialing™).
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SECTION 4 - RATES

4.1 Travel Card Service - Long Distance
All calls are billed in 6-secor.! increments after a |-minute minimum call duration.

4.1.1

Travel Card - Per Minute Usage Charges
Mileage Day
All $0.4750

42 Prepaid Calling Card

Prepaid Calling Card is valid umil (i) on the date which has been printed on the card, or
(ii) if no expiration date is printed on the card, on the date announce 10 the card holder
afier the card bolder enters his or her PIN; or (iii) otherwise communicated to the
cardholder by CWGCS or until the balance on the card is $0.00, whichever occurs first,
The expiration date shall be one year from the last day of the calendar month during
which the Card was igsued. CWGCS ghall not issue a refund on any amounts lefi on the
card past its expiration date. Calls are billed in |-minute increments. Cards are
available in various unit denominations, The number of minutes of use for cach card
shall be the maximum number of minutes at the rates set forth below, covered by the
CWGCS-fixed dollar value of the card. The per unit value listed below excludes any

local taxes or surcharges,

Unless stated otherwise in this Tariff, a 2-unit surcharge will be added 10 all Prepaid
Calling Card calls that originate at payphones. The surcharge will be asscused in
addition to any other rates and fees.

Rates;
All intrastate traffic = | unit per minute.
PLAN A - CWGCS CORPORATE CARD,
Standard CWGCS card printed by CWGCS,
Minimum Purchase (§)
50 - 849999 $0.35
$500.00 - §999.99 $0.32
$1,000.00 - §1,999.99 $0.28
$2,000.00 - §3,499.99 $0.25
$3,500.00 - $4,999.99 £0.21
$5,000,00+ $0.18
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4 RATES (Cont.)
42  Prepaid Calling Card (Cont.)
421  Per Unit Value (Cont.)

BLANB - ASIA DIRECT:

CWGCS retail card targeted for Asian Community.

Rate per Unit

$0.27

ELAN C - MEDIUM VOLUME CUSTOMERS;
A plan where CWGCS provides Service for Customer-printed cards. Minimum

purchase of 500,000 units required.

500,000 - 999,999
1,000,000 - 1,999,999
z!mlm - !1mlm

3,000,000 - 3,999,999
4,000,000 -4,999,999
5,000,000 - 5,999,999

$0.21
$0.20
$0.19

$0.18
$0.17
$0.16

BLAN D - HIGH VOLUME CUSTOMERS:

A plan where CWGCS provides Service for Customer-printed cards. Minimum
purchase of 6,000,000 units required,

Minimum Purchase (Units)  Rate Per Unit

6,000,000 - 7,999,999 $0.159
8,000,000 - 11,999,999 $0.155
12,000,000 - 15,999,999 $0.150
16,000,000 - 19,999,999 50.145
20,000,000 - 23,999,999 50.140
24,000,000 - 29,999,999 $0.135
10,000,000 + $0.130
Issued: March 31, 1998 Effective:
Alan Stiffler

Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.

1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182

DCOIPRULADORS. |




CABLE & WIRELESS GLO, SERVICES, INC, .
Florida P.5.C. Tariff No. |

Original Sheet 26
4 RATES(Cont)
42  Prepaid Calling Card (Cont.)
42.1  PerUnit Valye (Cont.)
ELANE -~ IMAGE CARD
Limited Edition collectible, prepaid calling cards
Minimum Purchase (§) Rate Per Unit
0-599.99 $0.60
$100.00 - $199.99 $0.55
$200.00 - $299.99 $0.50
$£300.00 - $399.99 5045
$400.00+ $0.40
ELANF - Surete]
SureTel is a product with low intemational rates and is targeied for
frequent international callers.
Surcharge per call: $0.25
Rate per minute: 50.19
Issued: March 31, 1998 Effective:
Alan Stiffler
Cable & Wircless Global Card Services, Inc.
1919 Gallows Road
Vienna, VA 22182

DCOLPRULANOZIS. |
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ROW DELMI, MDA March 30, 1998

TasYD, JARAN

Via OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Ms. Blanca Bayo
Director
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Application of Cable & Wircless Global Card Services, Inc.
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission, please find an
original and 12 copies of Cable & Wireless Global Card Services, Inc.’s application to
provide intrastate interexchange services. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of
$250.00 1o cover the requisite filing fee.

Finally, enclosed are a duplicate copy of this filing and a self-addressed,
postage-paid envelope. Please date-stamp the duplicate and return it in the envelope

provided.
" FRANT UsnO MATIONAL Bk ; "]
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 15110758
1200 19TH STREET, N.W.
WASHINOTON, DG 20000 h 20. 1998
m‘rbgg al';lE Florida Public Service Commission s 250.00
Two Hundred Pifty And No/100
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